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May 8, 2025

Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into subgrants with the subrecipients listed
below, in an amount not to exceed $ 158,250 from the U.S. Department of Justice, Federal
Victims of Crime Act Grant (VOCA) for the purpose of providing services to victims of crime,
effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval or July 1, 2025, whichever is later,
through March 31, 2026. 100% Federal Funds.

Funding is anticipated to be available in Fiscal Year 2026, upon the continued
appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, in account 02-20-20-201510-5021,
Department of Justice, Grants Administration, Victims of Crime Act, Grants, Federal as follows:

Class Account Subrecipient Vendor #

SFY 2026

Amount

072-500574 Claremont Police Department 177373 B002 $40,000

072-500575 Child Advocacy Center of Coos
County, Inc.

167955-BOOl $59,500

072-500574 Carroll County Attorney's Office 177369 B007 $16,250

072-500575 Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim
Assistance Network

166724-BOOl $42,500

Total $158,250

Telephone 603-271-3658 • FAX 603-271-2110 • TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



Her Excellency, Governor Kelly A. Ayotte
and the Honorable Council

May 8, 2025
Page 2 of2

EXPLANATION

VOCA was enacted by Congress in 1984 and it established the Crime Victims Fund.
Fines paid by offenders of federal crimes are deposited into this Fund. Money from the Fund is
then distributed to states for the benefit of victims of crime. The Department of Justice is the
receiving agency for VOCA funds in New Hampshire.

The Department of Justice subgrants these funds to agencies providing direct services to
victims of crime. Agencies providing services in the fields of sexual assault, domestic violence,
traditionally underserved populations, and crimes against children are required to be given
priority. For many years, the Department of Justice has directed VOCA funds to core providers
with a focus on direct victim assistance.

The Claremont Police Department will utilize funding to enhance their adverse childhood
events program, which are coordinated systems of support focused specifically on providing
services to children affected by trauma as the result of crime.

The Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc. conducts trauma informed forensic
interviews. The purpose of a Child Advocacy Center (CAC) is to standardize the investigation
of child abuse and neglect cases, minimize the trauma to the child victims by limiting the number
of interviews the child must participate in, and coordinate services for those children. The CACs
use a multi-disciplinary team approach to ensure a child's health and well-being is of primary
importance during the investigative process.

The Carroll County Attorney's Office will fund victim advocate services. Victims, Inc.,
The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network will provide advocacy to victims of crime, including
support for DUI/DWI, assaults, and negligent homicide.

In the event that federal funds become no longer available, general funds will not be
requested to support these programs.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted.

Jonh M. Formella

Attorney General

#5032013



FORM NUMBER G-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

ti

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301 .

U. Grantee Name

Cfaremont Police Department

1.4. Grantee Address

58 Opera House Square
Claremont NH 03743

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603)504-0240

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500574

1.7. Completion
Date 03/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$40,000

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr.

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing thl
race tins requirement for acceptance of this grant, inclndln

s form we certify thst we have complied with any public
a if applicable RSA 31:9S-b."

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Slgnature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Slgnor(s)

Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: 5 /4 /25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: I I

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee'*), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").

lofSO Subredpient Initials
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

J.I.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

I.

M.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA CX)VER.RD. Except u otherwise speciflcally provided for herein, the
Gnatee shell perform the Project in. end with respect to, the Slate of New
Haoipsbire. 9 2
EFFECTIVE DATE: CQMPLEnON OF PROJECT
This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereundcr, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the Stale of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16], or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency u shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided benbi, the Prefect, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block J .7 (heretniner referred to as "the Conqiletion Date").
GRANT AMOUhfT: LlMITATtQN ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.
The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.
The manner of. and Khedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In Kcordance with the provisioos set forth in EXHIBIT C. and in consideration 10.
of the ssiisfictory performarKe of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by std^uiragraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amouni. The State shall withhold from the anvnini otherwise
payable to the Grantee under this subpangrsph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount thill be (he only, and the complete
payment to the GraniM for all expenses, of wbauver nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Protect. The State shall have no liabilities to
the Grantee other than the Onni Amount.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized,
or actually made, bereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of
these general previsions.
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orden of federal, slate, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including
the acquisition of any and all necessary permiu and RSA 31 •95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years afler the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terrru or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accourUs of all expenses bcurred in. connection with the
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of adminlstrilion. trantporution.
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar docuihenls.
Between the Elective Date and ibe date seven (7) years aflcr the Completion
Dale, unleu otherwise required by the grant terms or (he Agency pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during (he Grantee's normal business hours, and as
oAen as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the Suie all
records pertaining 10 matten covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as (hat
term is hereinafter denned), and other inforniatioa relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" inchida all persons,
natural or fictional, alTiliated with, contrulled by, or under common ownership
with, the eniiiy identified as the Grantee in block i .3 of these provitiont
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, ai its awn experue, provide all peraennei necessary to perform
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualiried to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgranlce,
or other person, flnn or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combing effort
to perform the Project, to hira any person who has a contractual rebtionship with
the State, or who is a State ofTicer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In (he eycnl
of any dispute hereunder, the inlerprctaiion of (his Agreement by the Grant
Oflicer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, (be word "data" shill mean all infonnation arul things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed ̂
reason of. this Agreement, including, but net limited to, all studies, reports, Hlei,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordinp, pictorial
reproductions, tbawings, analyses, graphic rcpreseniations.

II.

11.1.

11.1.

11.2.2

11.2.3

11.2.4

12.

IZ.I.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

1

n.1.2

11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2.

11.2.1

computer programs, computer printouU, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether Eatshed or unfinished.
Between the Effective Dale and the Completion Date (he Grantee shall grant to
the Stale, or any person designated by it, unreslricled access to all dau for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whaisoevCT.
No dau shall be subject to copyright in the United Sutei or any other country by
anyone other than the Suie.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the Sute or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under (his
Agreement, shall be (he property of the Sute. and shall be returned to (he Suie
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall fini occur.

The Sute, and anyone It shall desigrute, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and olherwite use, in whole or in pan, all data
CQNDmONAL NATURE OR AGREEMF.NT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obliplions of the Sute hereunder. including,
without limiution. the continuance of payments hereunder, are continpnt upon
the availabiiity or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall (he Slate
be liable for any paymenu hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of ■ reduction or termination of those funds, the Slate shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever, and
dull have the right to terminate this Agrcemrai inunedialely upon giving (he
Grantee notice of such termiration.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: RFMFDtF-9

Any one or more ofthe followtng acts or omissions oflhe Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter refcned to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report requited hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the Sute may uke any one. or more,
or all, of the followtni actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the F.veni of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser speciftcation of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreemeni, effective two (2) days after giving the
GtwUee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee ■ written notice specifying the Event ofDcfault and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during (he period
from the dale of such notice until such lime as the State determines that the
Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; aitd
Set offagaiiut any other obliption the State iraiy owe to the Grantee any damages
the State tufliets by reason of any Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant OfTieer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to u the "Tetmination Report") describing in detail all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount euited, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the Stale shall entitle
(he Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provtstonsi, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Orinice's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the Stale or.
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may Icrminale this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days wrinen notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No oflicer. member of employee of Ihe Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the Stale of New Hampshire or of
the ptveinlng body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or

2of30 Subredpient Initials
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14.

15.

16.

17.

17.1

17.1,1

17.1.2

cpproval of the undetttkini or carrying out of such Project, iball participate in
any decision relitiitg to this AgreeiiKnt which affects his or her persortal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partneahip, or association in which he or the
it directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or the have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreeincnt or the proce^ thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TQ THE STATE In the perfornance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgranice of
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and arc neither agents
nor en^loyees of the Sute. Neither the Grantee nor any of Its ofTieers,
employees, agents, members, subeontnclors or tubgnntees, shall have authority
to bind the Sute nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, woriunen's
compensation or emolumenu provided by the Suie to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or
otherwise transfer any interest in dtis Agreement without the prior written
eonsent of the Slate. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
tubgrinted by the Grutee other than as set forth in Exh&it 8 without the prior
written consent of the Sute.

INDEMNIFICATIQN. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the Sute, its ofHccra and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the SUIe, its ofTiceri and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its ofTicen a^ employees, by or on behalf
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting fram, arising out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oQ the acu or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Graruee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein conUined shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthc
sovereign imimuniiy ofthc SUie. which unmunity is hereby rcjerved to the Sute.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement.
INSURANCE.

The Gnntee shall, at its own expcnse.-obUtn and maintaui in force, or shall
require any subcontractor, subgranice or assignee perforrrting Project work to
ebuin and mtinuin in force, both for the benefit of the Sute, the following
insurance:

Statutory workers' conrqsensation and employees liability insurance for all
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
General liability insurance against all claims ofbodiJy injuries, death or property
dsnuge, in amounts not less than 51,000,000 per occurrence and 12,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, aftd $500,000 for property
damage in any one iitcident; and

\72.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

The policies deacribcd in subparagiaph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form enqiloycd in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters aecepuble
to the Slate, and authorized to do business in (he Sute of New Hampshire. Grantee
shall furnish to the Stale, certificates of insurance for all rettewalls) of insurartce
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10} days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the Slate to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its right-s wiih regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waim of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the Stale to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any not'ice by a party hereto to the other parly shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the lime of mailing by certiTted mail, posuge
prepaid, in a United Sutes Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Covemor and Council of the State
of New HampAtre, if required or by the signing State Agency. >
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
cooitnied in accordance with the law of the State of New Han^shire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assigitees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a nutter of convenime. and are not to be considered a part of (his Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD Parties. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
entire AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of countnparts, each ofwhieh shall be deemed an original, constitutes (he entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The addiiional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto art incorporated as part of this agreement.

30(30 Subredplent Initials tWicJ
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVTSIONS-

Claremont Police Department as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipicnt") shall be
compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed below, which are
subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street. NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-managemcnt/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipicnts or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)): the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

5  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed

Subrecipient Iniliato QcoO

Date 5/./a5



EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award arc material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice.
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. I027I-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

Subredpiont Initials
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UnifomiRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award dale, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or af^er the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRcquirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as

® ^ Subrecipianl Initials ftcat-i
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https;//ojp.gov/rinancialguide/DOJ/indcx.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

.f. Reclassificatlon of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The rcclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PI!)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)--(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 Ail subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with ail applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that — for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htni (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that wouid exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantcc") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward). (

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http;//ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the time^mes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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https://ojp.gov/funding/ImpIement/Training-Guiding-PrincipIes-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

-jj' Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondlscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

.g Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondlscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

jQ Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Fart 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecft-.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page -browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
govcmment. Sec 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Confess, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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EXHIBIT A

applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the cxpress'prior written approval of OJP.

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://6jp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are '
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipichts ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award -
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the 0!G by"(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotIine/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn- Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at
https://6ig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ('subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it leams or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abu§e as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to .make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both--
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or Has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (Including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including alt applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the YOGA grant.

2g VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will; (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would.otherwisc be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

2JJ The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the
jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

•. Thv t\.v<ipicni (tmd any subrccipiCm at any tier) must~~

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both—

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

/

D. As part ofthe recordkeeping.for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility

verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form I -9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent

notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and altocablc costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-vcrify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or wilt be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2). /
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VcrifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thj
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise ~ in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements — including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") ~ no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The tem "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government -- as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

^2 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitcdConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/I nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

\

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

. , The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
afler the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal SOl (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.

16 of 30 Subreclplenl IniUab

Date (A**



EXHIBIT B

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgranl from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim
services provided by the subrecipient using an adverse childhood experiences response,
which is a coordinated system of support focused specifically on responding and providing
services to children affected by trauma as a result of a crime.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures

described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end of
the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January I. thefirst quarterly report is due on April
15"' or 15 days after the close of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-8473 or sarah.e.sciuto@doj.nh.gov

Subrecipient InlUata
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EXHIBIT C

- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $40,000 of the

total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,

whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall
be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to

03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension
is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTFNG. CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

l  TVcf\\ Co. Li Wtet [responsible official], certify that

Claremont Police Department [Subrec/p/cn/] has either completed the EEOP reporting tool
certification at https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/facLeeop.htm within the last two years or completed an
exemption form on:

I zo1Z3 [date]

It is understood thai siibrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
at least once every two years to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management
Unit and is no longer inputted into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

[offiicial that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at http's://o|p.gov/about/ocr/ocr-traininig-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

[date].

The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Dei>artment of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

Subradplenl Initials ftuitJ
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EXHIBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of peijury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, end financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient'will require all subrccipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section.601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
1229I(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

^ ̂  Subredpienl Initials QuiU
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R §§
42.105 and 42.204,

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) r assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Dcpailment as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (fioodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

^  Subreciplenl Initials fiwtO
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1).
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § I0382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

1 acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

Qf'fcrW La'AtnoV fXief af ypVioe.
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signer '

2
Signature Date

^ ̂  Subredpient Initisls

Date S/i/ltS



EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANinsJG CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, « well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)

httb://www.6ib.usdoi.g6v/financialguide/bart2/Dart2cha'b3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Claremont Police Department (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded through this

federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and will not

replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes and goals of

the grant.

Claremont Police Department (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations may

result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future funds under this

program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under

this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name andjjtleof Ai^rized S^or:

Signature: ^

^  Subrecipient Intllais
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

I . LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) Ifthe Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) arc made and
filed in accordance with 31 U:S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

^ Subracipient Initials BuU
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 G.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipicnt certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its "
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipicnt is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipicnt or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipicnt also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
'OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipicnt is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or

^  Subredpiont Inillals Quu
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrccipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C;F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for ̂ antecs, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650: ;
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

^ ̂  Subredplenl Initials
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EXHIBIT F

(c) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph {d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W.. Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Re^quiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

^  of '^V*'ce. GiVy
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Sionnr 1Title of Authorized Signor

Signature Date

Claremont Police Department
58 Opera House Square Claremont NH 03743

Name and Address of Agency

Subfeclplent Inltials^o u
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October I, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representativc(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and T ransparency Act.

^  Subrocipient Initials
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Certification

U. CVicf of '^Vu. As:riu\cr^ CiU (Vwyy
Name of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signer

Signature Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement,! certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: NYNHWG7TN2FI

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO : YES

If the answer to #3 above Is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

^ ̂  Subrecipient lnHials''Ruiu
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: ' Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

^ ̂  Subraclplent Initials Guau
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

I, Julie Bizzarre, hereby certify that Brent Wilmot Is:

1. the duly appointed Police Chief for the Claremont Police Department.
2. serving as the co-Interim City Manager for the City of Claremont, NH.
3. present for a Claremont City Council Meeting, duly called and held on April 23,2025, at which a

quorum of the Council was present and voting.
4. During said meeting, the Honorable Claremont City Council, following a duly noticed public

hearing on Resolution 2025-46 (Department of Justice VOCA Grant) voted that;

Serving as my capacity as the Interim City Manager, I am duly authorized on behalf of the City of
Claremont and the Claremont City Council to enter into contracts with the State of New Hampshire
and any of its agencies or departments and further am authorized to execute any and all documents,
agreements and other Instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his best judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

5. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and

effect as of the date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate Is attached.

This authority remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I
further certify that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate
as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that
they have full authority to bind the organization. To the extent that there are any limits on the
authority of any listed individual to bind the organization in contracts with the State of New
Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

Dated: S-i-^oas A A. 0
Nature

e: Julia Bizzarro

Clerk of the Council

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on S- V - SCSI'S (date), by
(name).

My Commission Expires:

Affix Seal, if any Si/naij^of Notartal Officer / Title

«  . expires
5  -. may 18.2027 ; 5



Primex
NH Public RitV Mortogement Exchange CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex') is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Chapter 5-B.
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and bylaws. Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs estaMtshed for the benefrt of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition, Primex' may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendments, rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to foe memt>ers of Primex', irxduding but not limited to the final and binding resolution of all daims and coverage disputes before the
Primex' Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shall be deemed induded in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Dedarations. The limit shown may have t>een reduced
by daims paid on behalf of the member. General Liabiiity coverage is linrited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage B (Property
Damage Liability) only, Coverage's C (Public Offidats Errors and Omissions), 0 (Unfair Employment Practices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are exduded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised at any time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate is issued, the information set out below accurately reflects foe
categories of coverage established for foe current coverage year.

This Certificate is issued as a matter of Information only and confers no rights upon foe certificate t>older. This certificate does not amertd, extend, or
alter foe coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed t>elow.

Parlfcipatlng Member: Member Number:

City Of Claremont 141
58 Opera House Square
Claremont, NH 03743

Comparty Affording Coverage:

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex^
PO Box 23

Hooksett, NH 03106-9716

TypeofCoverege ''
Effective Dete

(mm/dd/vYwi

' Explretien Date,
fmm/dd/vwvi

Umit* • NH Statutory Limits May Apply, If Not

X General Liability (Occurrence Form)
Professional Liability (describe)

1/1/2025 1/1/2026
Each Occurrence $ 2,000,000

General Aggregate $ 10,000,000

□
Fire Damage (Any one
fire)

Med Exp (Any one person)

All
Oe

tomoblle Liability
ductible Comp and Coll:

Any auto

Combined Single Limit
(Each AccWant)

Aggregate

X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 1/1/2025 1/1/2026 X  Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Disease - Each Emptoyaa $2,000,000

Disease - Poicy iMt

Property (Special Risk Includes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit, Replacement
Cost (unless otherwise stated)

■

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.
1

CERTIFICATE HOLDER: Additional Covered Party Loss Payee Primex' - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By; Seti

Date: 5/2/2025 mpurcell^nhprimex.oraState of New Hampshire
Department of Justice Please direct inquires to:
1 Granite Place South Primex' Claims/Coverage Services
Concord, NH 03301 603-225-2841 phone

603-228-3833 fax



FORM NUMBERG-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc

1.4. Grantee Address

278 Main Street Lancaster, NH 03584

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603)788-8201

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500575

1.7. Completion
Date 03/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

$ 59,500

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603)271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meetfnarequirement for acceptance-OTthis grant, including if applicable RSA 31:95-b."

l.ll^^rantee ̂ namr^jXZ^ 1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

Kimberiy Preston, Executive Director

Gr^tee SignaWf^T" ^ Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signature(s) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)

Z^. Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form; Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: / / 5/1/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant funds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").
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4.

4.1.

4.2.

5.

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED. Except as otherwise specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire. 9.2.
EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall become
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Governor
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.

The manner of, and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C, and in consideration 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subporagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the State shall pay the
Grantee the Grant Amount. The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise

payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-c.
The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be the only, and the complete,
compensation to the Grantee for the Project. The State shall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount. 11.1.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and notwithstanding
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, 11.1.1
or actually made, hereunder exceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these general provisions. 11.1.3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the performance of the Project, the Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipal
authorities which shall impose anyobligationsorduty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 31 -95-^
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, the Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the EfTective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's normal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all 11.2.4

records pertaining to matters covered by this AgreeracnL The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement. As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grantee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project. The Grantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be properly licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subcontractor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with
the State, or who is a State officer or employee, elected or appointed.
1lie Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic representations,

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
documents, all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.

No data shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property which has been received
from the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State,, and anyone it shall designate, shall have iinresuicted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use. in whole or in part, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such funds t)ecome available, if ever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such termination.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more ofthe following acts or omissions ofthe Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder; or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of Default, the Suite may take any one, or more,
or all, of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days ftxim the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Event of Default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Giant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the

Grantee has cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any reason other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
refcned to as the "Termination Report") describing in deUiil all Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date oftermination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant amount earned to and including
the date of termination.

In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval, of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Grantee,
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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14.

15,

16.

17.

17.1

17.1,1

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of such Project, shall participate in 17,2.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her pet^nal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any persona! or
pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its offtcets,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors orsubgrantccs, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensation or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the State, its ofllcers and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21,
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be chimed to arise out oO the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe
sovereign immunity of the Slate, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State,
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement. 22.
INSURANCE,

The Giantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance;

Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and
General liability insurance against all claims of bodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagraph 17,1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form employed in the State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State of New Hampshire, Grantee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of insurance for all rcnewal(s) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of the State
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank arc used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto,
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorporated as part of this agreement.
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EXfflBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-
(

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed below, which
are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964(42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

®  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, an^or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.
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EXHIBIT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated^at 2 C.F.R.
200.333. '

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PII)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)"(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that -- for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements -- OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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EXHIBIT A

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that — for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements - OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeffames) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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EXHIBIT A

https://ojp.gov/funding/Implement/Training-Guiding-Principles-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpart E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

_  Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

I

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecff.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR7page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be ba^ed by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal ftinds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://ojp.gov/fimding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award -
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by-(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,

Subrecipient Initial!
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EXHIBIT A

to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

I. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will

immediately stop any further obligations of award flmds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both-
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipienfs application
proposes may or will receive award ftmds (whether through a subaward ("subgfant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this

^ ̂  Subrecipient lnitia^^^^^_
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EXHIBIT A

award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1, 2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

2g VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and

(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded

to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);

b) not be used to supplant State and local public fiinds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with ̂
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the State.

29
The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the activities supported by the award funding will assist in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the

jurisdiction.

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

!• 1 11^ \^aiiu uny ouui at aiij iicij

A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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EXHIBIT A

activities under this award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility

verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent

notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).

Subrecipient Initials^
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the awa^rd; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thj
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise ~ in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government [
Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements -- including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and administer[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]II procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[pjlacing
urueasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") ~ no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE.. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, jn advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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EXHIBIT A

The Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

. . The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to do so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and fundraising.

The Subrecipient agrees that all services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990'Dr similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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EXHIBIT B

-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for forensic child

advocacy interviews and direct victim services provided by the subrecipient including but

not limited to expenses for personnel and benefits.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures

described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure

reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end

of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days

following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For

example, with an award that begins on January I, the first quarterly report is due on April

15'^ or 15 days after the close of thefirst quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both

state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this

office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation

shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:

NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

I Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-8473 or sarah.e.sciuto@doj.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

-PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure
f

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's

approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $59,500 of the

total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,

whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall

be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient

may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to

03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension

is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.

Subrecipient Inillals _ .



EXHIBIT D

-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

I, Kimberly Preston _[responsible official], certify that

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc [^nhrecipient] has either completed the EEOP
reporting tool certification at https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/faci_eeop.htm within the last two years or
completed an exemption form on:

4/18/2024 [date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
at least once every two years to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management
Unit and is no longer inputted into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

Kimberly Preston [official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/ocr-training-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

4/18/2024 [date].

The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of peijury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1)1 have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interes't, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the'Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) 1 assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application— /
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

K eriy A Preston ^ Executive Director
me of Authori^etrS^gnqf^ Title of Authorized Signor

4/30/2025

Signature ̂  Date
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the

subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If

there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply

documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons

other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,

Chapter 3)

http://www.oiD.usdoi.gov/financialguide/part2/Dart2chaD3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the

federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it

must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced

when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the

terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or

local funds.

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded

through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities

and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes

and goals of the grant.

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting

violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension of future

funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of

monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Nai ne^nd Title of i^j<ffion^^a^ibnor: Kimberly A Preston. Executive Director

Signature:^
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EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS
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EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theff, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EXHIBIT F

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such puiposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

eriy A Prestonm

me of AuthorizeN or

ignature

Executive Director

Title of Authorized Signor

4/30/2025

Date

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County, Inc
278 Main Street Lancaster, NH 03584

Name and Address of Agency
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EXHIBIT G

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance' '

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

KiDfiberly A Preston
7e of AuthonzeNa ign

ignature

Executive Director

Title of Authorized Signor

^  4/30/2025
Date

/

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: SUKKMH43IVK9

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

X NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

f
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:
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state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of Slate of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF

COOS COUNTY, INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February

17,2009. 1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 608787

Certificate Number: 0007170444

A*;

Urn

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the Slate of New Hampshire,

this 29th day of April A.D. 2025.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



.-V. .iw..

278 Main Street

Lancaster, NH 03584

Phone: (603) 788-8201

Fax: (603) 788-8203-1185
(.Vidiru

KImberty Preston

Executive Director

cooscac@gmail.com

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

CertiiRcate of Authority

I, Natalie Nadeau, hereby certify that I am duly elected Treasurer of the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County's

Board of Directors. I hereby certify that the following Is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of

Directors, duly called and held on April 20, 2016 at which a quorum of the Board of Directors was present and

voting.

VOTED: That Kimberly Preston, Executive Director, is duly authorized to enter into

contracts or agreements on behalf of the Child Advocacy Center of Coos

County with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments

and is further authorized to execute any documents which may in her judgment

be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.
/

I, hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the

date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. I further certify that it is understood that the State of

New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person listed above currently occupies the
position indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any

limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County in contracts

with the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations are expressly stated herein.

P/eose Note: This certificate Is valid for up to (30) days, after the date of signature and notarliatlon,

reflected below.
I

Dated: >-1 j:?(l jftyf.S
Attested by:

Natalie Nadeau, Treasurer of the Board of Directors, Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me, this dav ,^^^ ht* Aptfilj ̂ 3.^ . by Natalie
Nadeau.

A ll
Name, f«t^ Public or Justice of the Peace

AMY M, RIENDEAU, Notary Public
,  , , MyCofnmbalonExplrasJuty15/2025

Commission Expires: ^



^eoiJO* CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

06/20/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or t>e endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

E & S Insurance Services LLC

21 Meadowbrook Lane

P 0 Box 7425

Gilford NH 03247-7425

contact pairtey Kennealiy

(SOS) 293-2791 (603)293-7188

ADWESS- 'a'heyigesinsurance.net
INSURERtSIAFFORDINO COVERAGE NAIC «

INSURER A Philadelphia Insurance Co

INSURED

Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

278 North Main Street

Lancaster NH 03584

INSURER B
RrstComp 27626

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; 24-25 REVISION NUMBER:

THSIT
LTR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICVEPP POLieVEKP
LIMITSPTPEOF INSURANCE

X

iKHirwi POLICY NUMBER

COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

OCCURCLAIMS-MADE

GENt AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q jECT CZI
OTHER:

LOC

PHPK2553718-015

(MM/POfrYYY>

07/01/2024

IMM/DO/YYYY)

07/01/2025

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO REh/TEO
PREMISES fEa occurrencal

MED EXP (Any ooa peftofi)

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PROOUCTS • COMP/OPAGG

1,000,000

100,000

5.000

1.000.000

2.000,000

2.000.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

X

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea acddemi

1,000.000

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED

AUTOS ONLY X

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

PHPK2553718-015 07/01/2024 07/01/2025 BCXJILY INJURY (Per scddeni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per acdclent)

UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS LIAB

DEO

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE

AGGREGATE

RETENTION S

WORKERS COMPENSATION

ANO EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECLfTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(MKidatory In NH)
If yes. describe uitder
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N

0

STATUTE
OTH
ER

N/A WC0207490-05 07/01/2024 07/01/2025
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

100.000

E.L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE
100.000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is re<|ulred)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

New Hampshire Department of JusUce

1 Granite Place South

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Concord

1

NH 03301

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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ADVISORS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Child Advocacy Center:

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Child Advocacy Center (a New

Hampshire nonprofit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30,
2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying

analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of management. A review
is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion

regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to

fraud or error.

Accountants' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee

of the AlCPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a

basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
financial statements for them to be In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable bosis

for our conclusion. '

We are required to be independent of Child Advocacy Center and to meet our other ethical

responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review.

Accountant's Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be mode to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Cdldi 4'Ji/lsmj- fuC
May 12, 2023

- 1 -

COHOSADVISORS.COM • 603.788. 4 928 ph 603.788.3830
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit A

ASSETS

Current ossets

Cash and cash equivalents

Grants receivable

Investments

Total current assets

Long-term ossets

Office equipment and furniture

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total long-term assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accrued liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets (Note 2)

Without donor restrictions

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

62,783

29,383

40,044

132,210

19,739

(17,566)

2,173

$  134,383

2,185

2,185

2,185

132,198

132,198

$  134,383

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit B

Revenue ond support

Grants and contributions

Fundraising revenue

Interest income

Other income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue and support

Expenses

Total program services

Total general and administrative

Total fundraising

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions

$  163,949 $

12,877

305

2,530

latal

163,949

12,877

305

2,530

179,661 179,661

152,478 152,478

26,884 26,884

4,813 4,813

184,175 184,175

(4,514) (4,514)

136,712 136,712

$  132,198 $ $  132,198

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COGS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Exhibit C

Salaries and wages

Payroll taxes

Staff benefits

Supplies

Depreciation expense

Insurance expense

Professional fees

Travel

Fundraising expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Janitorial expenses

Payroll costs

Dues and subscriptions

Printing and postage

Occupancy expense

Bank fees

Other expenses

Total expenses

Advocacy

Program

$  91,146

7,437

6,619

2,857

2,137

4,887

997

4,252

32.146

General &

4,797

391

348

150

2,895

5,152

5,220

112

257

53

224

3,107

1,692

2,486

Fundraising

Exp.eDS.es

$

4,813

Io.tal

95,943

7,828

6,967

3,007

2,895

5,152

5,220

2,249

4,813

5,144

1,050

4,476

3,107

33,838

2,486

$  152,478 $ 26,884 $ 4,813 $ 184,175

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF C06S COUNTY, INC. Exhibit D

Lancaster, New Hampshire

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

Cosh flows from operating octlv/t/es

Increase (decrease) in net assets $ (4.514)

Add (deduct) charges (credits) to operations not

using (providing) cash:

Depreciation 2,895

Adjustments to reconcile net assets

to cash provided by operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in grants receivable 6,680

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities 876

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 5,937

Cash flows from investing activities

(Reinvestment) maturity of long-term certificate of deposit 1,847

Interest (earned) on certificate of deposit (230)

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 1,617

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,554

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 55,229

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 $^62^78^
'  i

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for:

Interest $ -

See accompanying notes and accountants' review report
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Nature of ActiV/t/es ond Summory of S/gn/f/cont Accounting Policies

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Child Advocacy Center of Co6s County, Inc. is a New Hompshire not-for-profit

organization established to support child victims of abuse and the non-abusive

caregivers of those children.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual

basis of accounting and, accordingly, reflect oil significant receivables, payables,

and other liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates

ond assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.

Accordingly, actual results may differ from those estimates.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements are presented in accordance with Accounting

Stondords Codification guidance for not-for-profit organizations. Under this

guidance, the Organization is required to report information regarding its

financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets

with donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions. For the year

ended June 30, 2022, Child Advocacy Center has no net assets with donor

restrictions.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Organization considers all short-term investments with an original maturity

of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of June 30, 2022, all the

Organization's cash deposits were fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance

Corporation.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
\

(

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

INVESTMENTS

The Organization holds one automatically renewable certificate of deposit in the

amount of $40,000 for a term of 12 months. The fixed interest rote on this

certificate is 1.000% and matures in May of 2023. Interest earned is added to

principal giving it an annual percentage yield of 1.000%.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are carried on the books at cost and are depreciated

using either straight-line or modified accelerated methods. The useful lives of the

Organization's assets are listed as follows:

Useful Life

(icLyeoisl

Office equipment 5

Office furniture 7

The cost of maintenance and repairs is evaluated and charged to expense as

incurred and appropriate, while renewals and betterments with an initial cost of

$2,500 or more ore capitalized.

CONTRIBUTIONS

Child Advocacy Center reports contribution revenue according to Accounting

Standards Codification guidance for accounting for contributions received and

contributions made. In accordance with this guidance, contributions received ore

recorded as either restricted or unrestricted depending on the existence and

nature of any donor restrictions.

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as

revenue in the period received. Conditional promises, which depend on the

occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event, are recognized as revenue

when the conditions hove been substantially met.

GRANT REVENUE RECOGNITION

Grant revenue is recognized In the period that the funds are expended for the

purpose of the grant. The timing of revenue recognition may differ from when

funds are received, giving rise to grants receivable or deferred revenue.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

INCOME TAXES

Child Advocacy Center of Cods County, Inc. is exempt from federal income taxes

under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The corporation has no

unrelated business income and, accordingly, no provision for income taxes is

reflected in these financial statements. The tax years ended June 30, 2019, 2020,

2021, and 2022 ore still open to audit for federal purposes.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Organization allocates its expenses based on time spent in program,

management, and fundraising activities, directly allocating expenditures when

identifiable. The costs of program and supporting service activities have been

summarized on a functional basis in Exhibit C and are further explained in Note

7. Exhibit C is presented as a separate statement in the financial statements and

represents the natural classification detail of expenses by function.

NOTE 2 - Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses ore classified based on the existence or

absence of donor- or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and

changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets available for use in general

operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net ossets w/th donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor- (or certain

grantor-) imposed restrictions. The Organization reports contributions restricted

by donors as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions

expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is

accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All

other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with

donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction

expires, net assets with donor restrictions ore reclossified to net assets without

donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets

released from restrictions.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - Rented Facilities

Child Advocacy Center rents office space at 278 Main Street, Lancaster, New

Hampshire, on a month-to month basis at $2,475 per month. Total rent expense

for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $29,700.

NOTE 4 - Going Concern

The Organization is entirely dependent on grant income from federal, state and

local sources to fund its operations. Consequently, any future support currently

remains uncertain. \A/hile the Organization believes its funding sources will

remain stable in future periods, and Is seeking accreditation in order to be

eligible for additional funding, there is no assurance of permanent continued

funding.
(

NOTE 5 - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated all subsequent events through May 12, 2023,

the date the financial statements were available to be issued, noting that no

events requiring adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure to the

notes thereto ore necessary for the year ended June 30, 2022.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or

other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date,

comprise the following:

2022

Total assets, at yearend $ 134,383

Less: Non-financial assets, including fixed assets.

net of accumulated depreciation (2,173)

Total financial assets, at yearend 132,210

Less:

Donor-imposed restrictions on cash making financial

assets unavailable for general expenditure -

Financial assets available within one year to

meet cash needs for general expenditure $ 132,210

The Organization has a goal to maintain financial assets on hand, which consist

of cosh and cash equivalents and grants receivable, to meet a month of normal

operating expenses, which averaged $15,348in fiscal year 2022.

NOTE 7 - Functionalized Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are

attributed to a program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require

allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that

are allocated include salaries and wages, staff development, insurance, and

occupancy, which are reasonably allocated based on time spent on the

program for which the expense was incurred. Other expenses that are allocated

are office expenses and professional fees, as well as many others, and are

allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster, New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - Fair Value Meosurements and Disclosures

The Organization reports certain assets at fair value in the financial statements.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell on asset in an orderly

transaction in the principal, or most advantageous, market at the measurement

dote under current market conditions regardless of whether that price is

directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Inputs used

to determine fair value refer broadly to the assumptions that market

participants would use in pricing the asset, including assumptions about risk.

Inputs may be observable or unobservoble. Observable inputs ore inputs that

reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset

based on market data obtained from sources independent of the organization.

Unobservoble inputs that reflect the Organization's own assumptions about the

assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset based on the

best information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes the inputs as

follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets that

con be accessed at the measurement dote.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that ore

observable for the asset, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted

prices for similar assets in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar

assets in markets that ore not active, inputs other than quoted prices that ore

observable for the asset, and market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3 - Unobservoble inputs for the asset. In these situations, the

Organization develops inputs using the best information available in the

circumstances.
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CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER OF COOS COUNTY, INC.

Lancaster. New Hampshire

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (continued)

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of on asset might be

categorized within difference levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those coses,

the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the some' level of the
fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire

measurement requires judgement, taking into account factors specific to the

asset. The categorization of on asset within the hierarchy is based upon the

pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to the

assessment of the Organization of the quality, risk, or liquidity profile of the

asset.

All of the Organization's investment assets are classified within Level 1, as they

comprise of one certificate of deposit that is invested in a local banking

institution. The CD is valued by the custodians of the certificate using pricing

models based on credit quality, time to maturity, and stated interest rates.

Promises to give ore also measured at fair value and ore also included within

Level 1.
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Child Advocacy Center of Coos County - Board Member Directory

(Last updated: 4/30/2025)

First Name Last Name Board Role

Assigned

Committee Term

Bealsvi-v..

'  .•,- . .•;

President'"' ;

... tv
f•-.s -**. - - ' T'r'.

Executive;?!.;;

Governance,.5

2nd Year,

4tKTerm'j

Jenn Corrigan Director Finance

1st Year,
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Brooke -r^-

i-'-t i-i »- - ■'If -

pS^p-S'
Grondm < vice President

Exec^jye; ?!' .!"
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IstYear, -.
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Julienne King Director Governance

3rd Year,
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Nelson.,t -; Dir^6r-;"5.fy;>

.'-p.

FinanceV!''f_'''i
1st Year;.*^
". .. ■ t

IstTeirn/

Natalie Roy Treasurer

Executive;
Finance

1st Year,

2nd Term

pSw£!«Christine.-/;.. -

iSwps
Brann pir^or'^u Finance r,X=C

-.Vil-yf
iT/ T-- ; =
3fd:Year;,..
Is^Termt

Eric Benjamin Secretary
Executive;
Governance

2nd Year,
2nd Term

;i,. n -v

•Tyler f '-V-V
;-• •■-r-'Vrv'r-J.i

Director-;

P-. . •■s-p/P.i-
'4'- '

Finance

3rd Yeaf,.i
ist Term.!

Kristen Kennett Director Governance

3rd Year,
1st Term

QualterV'^?:;;-

=  -''-r

Pirectpr.- ^
.V 'lip • '<

Gpvernance }

^  ■ .
lst,Year,?>-
istTerm^



Name Position Annual Sala

Kimberly Preston Salary - ED $69,992

Jessica Ball Salary - FI/MDT $57,491
Shirley Jensen Salary - FSS $49,920



Kimberly a. Preston Mail

Phone

Email

Stewardship ♦ Attentive ♦ Conscientious ♦ Diligent ♦ Creative

Key skills and qualifications:
♦ Approximately 400+ hours in specialized training on topics related to child victimization (of
various types and configurations), trauma and secondary trauma, working with
multidisciplinary teams for the coordination of child abuse investigations, leadership in the
CAC model, financial management, organizational resilience and sustainability, diversity
equity and inclusion, etc., including specialized training and certification in forensic
interviewing.

♦ Forensic interviewer, certified in the National Children's Advocacy Center's Forensic
Interviewing of Children modality,'with additional certificates in Advanced Forensic
Interviewing, Extended Forensic Interviewing, and working with children/clients with
disabilities.

♦ Proficient in Microsoft Office and various online platforms; able to learn new programs and
adapt skills, with ease.

Professional Experience:
♦ Child Advocacy Center of Coos County^ Lancaster, NH November 2016- Present

-  Executive Director/Forensic Interviewer: Responsible for all program administration,
financial and grant management, quality assessment and improvement, community
outreach and education, fundraising and event coordination, supervisory, and facility
management responsibilities associated with the Child Advocacy Center of Coos County,
which is an independent 501(c)3 nonprofit organization, that provides services to child
victims of crime (and their non-offending caregivers) utilizing the CAC model, and in
compliance with the stringent standards of accreditation for best practices, as determined
by the National Children's Alliance. I am also a forensic interviewer, certified in the
National Children's Advocacy Center's Forensic Interviewing of Children modality, with
additional certificates in Advanced Forensic Interviewing, Extended Forensic
Interviewing, and working with children/clients with disabilities.

♦ Mt. Washington Auto Road, Gorham, NH December 2012 - November 2016
•  Event Director: Responsible for organizing and executing all aspects of Mt. Washington

Auto Road's historic, signature event series. Securing and coordinating all logistical
support for events, including: calendar and task management; staff coordination,
delegation and recognition (including direct supervision of department assistant); vendor
procurement and cost containment; volunteer recruitment, coordination and
compensation; guest/participant relations and communications; post-event quality
improvement assessment with key staff and supporters; assisting partner agencies and
organizations with event related needs. Additional responsibilities include: organization
and stewardship of event department equipment, files and associated inventory; basic
administrative duties (filing, billing, preparing/disseminating department news and
updates, attending bi-weekly staff meetings). Designated Manager on Duty (MOD),
responsible for the executive management of business's daily operation during assigned



periods, maintaining our optimal standard of safety and satisfaction, for all employees
and guests.

♦ Portland Community Health Center, Portland, ME July 2012 - December 2012
-  Executive Assistant. Per Diem: Provide daily support for the chief executive officer of a

federally qualified health center, operated by the City of Portland, Maine. Preparation and
editing of correspondence, communications, presentations and other documentation.
Responsible for the daily organization of the office and files (both paper and electronic),
keeping the CEO's calendar and the scheduling of appointments, conference calls, meets
and events, as needed. Organizing meetings, securing meeting space, preparing materials
and transcribing minutes for weekly operation meetings, bi-weekly staff meetings and
monthly board of directors' meetings. Support health center staff in daily operations of
the facility, including assisting senior management staff on projects and grants, as
needed. Receiving and redirecting telephone communications, greet and assist patients
with basic administrative needs.

♦ TCCAP Restorative Justice Center, Cobs County, NH May 2007 - July 2012
-  Program Coordinator: Provide effective alternative interventions to first-time

misdemeanor level, adult and juvenile offenders of non-violent crimes. Individual and
group interaction with youth, mentoring and monitoring clients and tracking their
progress in our client database. Developing and facilitating educational workshops,
securing viable community service sites, coordinating and supervising community service
activities as needed. Corresponding, communicating and fostering effective and positive
relationships with courts, local law enforcement officials, school administrators and
community partners. Knowledge of Restorative and Juvenile Justice processes, including
court proceedings and writing formal motions to the court. Recruiting volunteers,
making referrals to additional services and various other administrative duties. Securing
donations from community organizations and businesses to support organizational
activities. Represented the organization at annual meetings to advocate for municipal
funding.

♦ North Country Health Consortium, Littleton, NH February 2011 - May 2014
-  Communitv Action Team Coordinator: Coordinate outreach to community groups to

increase engagement in substance abuse prevention in the Berlin/Gorham area.
Participate in community meetings, events and trainings as needed. Work with coalition
members to implement and integrate evidence-based environmental prevention strategies.
Offer support, technical assistance and information to collaborating agencies,
organizations, youth groups, parents and other stakeholders. Assist in information,
research, preparation and implementation of a region specific strategic plan in
collaboration with the New Hampshire Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services and the NH
Center for Excellence.

Education:

♦ College coursework (1.5 years; approximately 15 credits) from Sacred Heart University,
Fairfield, CT. Biology major; emphasis on pre-med. 1998 - 2000.
♦ High school diploma with High Honors, Groveton High School, Groveton, NH. 1998.

Previous Volunteer Organizations:
♦ Family Resource Center, Board of Directors, Fundraising Committee Member

-  BussinessNH Magazine: NH's Non-Profit Business of the Year, 2011
Cumulus Media, WPKQ: NH North Country Year of Service Award Recipient, 2012

♦ New Hampshire Juvenile Court Diversion Network, Member
♦ Coos County Coalition, Member



JESSICA BALL

EDUCATION

Southern New Hampshire University

Bachelor's Degree, September 2022

General Studies with Psvchology Concentration

White Mountains Community College

Associate's Degree, May 2014

Education Preparation

White Mountains Community College

Special Education Certificate

EXPERIENCE

The Child Advocacy Center of Coos County

Forensic Interviewer/MDT Coordinator

April 2019 - Present

oForensically interview children and adolescents

regarding abuse or neglect allegations

^Develop and maintain relationships with the

multidisciplinary team, including law

enforcement, child protection, prosecution,

mental health, and medical services

^Facilitate monthly case reviews

♦Provide outreach to the community regarding
child abuse awareness and mandated reporting
♦Maintain client files, conduct data
entry/generate reports, and other clerical
duties as assigned

EXPERIENCE Continued

Response to Domestic and Sexual Violence
Direct Service Advocate

January 2017 - April 2019
♦ Provide crisis intervention, court advocacy,
support, and referrals to victims
♦Provide support for 24-hour crisis line
regarding domestic and sexual violence
♦Partner with the Child Advocacy Center to
support child abuse victims and their non-
offending caregivers

Family Resource Center
Family Support Specialist
February 2014 - March 2016
♦Home visiting for child development, health,
and nutrition education
♦Assisting families with resources, coordination
of services, and access to community resources
♦Community outreach and education

Child and Family Services
Parent Aide

August 2014 - February 2015
♦Coordinating supervised visitation for families
affected by abuse and neglect
♦Basic parenting and health/safety education
for families

Response to Domestic and Sexual Violence
Volunteer

April 2019 - Present
♦Provide crisis intervention, support, and
referrals to victims; participate in 24/hour crisis
line

KEY SKILLS

♦Excellent rapport-building with children,
families, and colleagues
♦Strong interpersonal / communication skills
♦A deep passion for working to help improve
the lives of others



Shirley Jensen

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

ISO Home Based Clinician

Northeast Family Services - Littleton, NH

January 2023 to Present

Reports to the Program Director and serves as the primary therapist and contact for all in-home

clients. As an ISO I utilize evidence-based treatment and trauma informed methodologies and ensure

the effective implementation of all in-home treatment and programming for clients caseload. Referrals

come from DCYF. Communicates with CPSW's, CASA, GAL, Law Enforcement. Court System, and

other community entitles that are involved In the case. Assess families/clients via Comp and CANS

assessments, Implement treatment plans, provide supervision for supervised visit, conduct therapy

sessions, submit documentation to be billed to Insurances, set up team meetings and other meetings.

Director of Admissions and Marketing
Genesis- Country Village Center - Lancaster, NH

November 2022 to January 2023

Managed the nursing center patient referral flow, admissions process Including community sales, referral

management, and admission sign-In. through post-admission utilizing the Genesis Core Operating

System (Point Click Care). Guided the center sales program which ensured: strong customer, referrer.

and payor satisfaction: appropriate market penetration; positive public Image; maximization of center

Quality Mix (Mix) and Average Daily Census (ADC) goals. Reported to the nursing center Nursing Home

Administrator, but also had a dotted line report to relationship to the Regional Manager/Director.

Direct Service Advocate

Response- Coos County Family Health Services - Berlin, NH
November 2021 to November 2022

Provide advocacy services to survivors of child abuse, neglect, domestic violence, assault, and stalking.

Provide trauma informed services to all Individuals impacted by sexual and domestic violence. Currently

out posted at the Lancaster Response office located In the Coos County Child Advocacy Center. Provide

advocacy to survivors, assist with obtaining protective orders, educate on domestic violence and assaults.

Help obtain community resources, protect client confidentiality and client privilege. Help ensure basic

needs are met. Maintain client records.

Child Crime Victim Advocate

State of Maryland- Dept of Human Services - Cumberland, MD

January 2013 to October 2022



I worked in Child Welfare- Child Protective Service Unit for the State of Maryland and was outposted at

the Jane's Place Child Advocacy Center. I was the only Child Crime Victim advocate for the entire Allegany

County and worked with every case that come into the CAC, that were referred from Child Protective

Services or Law Enforcement. I provided advocacy from the Ist forensic interview until the end of the

criminal case. I continually assed the children and family's needs and safety, provided referrals and

information on community resources, acted as a liaison between the child /non-offending caregiver and

CPS. C3l/Law Enforcement, and the States Attorneys. I assisted with setting up meetings with the states

Attorneys, provide information on Victims Rights and Responsibilities, I stayed updated on upcoming

court dates and keep the families updated, attended home visits and meetings as needed, documented

in depth all services that were provided, attended community events/fundraising/outreach, was an active

member of the 1st Allegany County Human Trafficking Task Force, active member of the Sexual Assault

Response Team, member of the Jane's place Multidisciplinary Team, and attend all meeting for the
CAC. Conducted case search and made sure all parties are notified of court proceedings. Assisted with

courtroom tours and mock trials in order to help children become more familiar in the courtroom prior

to the hearings. Made sure appropriate therapy referrals were made and helped the families overcome

obstacles re: getting to and from therapy. Referred to the Victim Resource Center and Sexual Assault

Legal Institute as needed. Helped with victim Impact statements by providing information and giving

the final draft to the necessary States Attorney. Contacted the SANE nurse (forensic nurse) to set up

the exams and accompanied the child and non-offending guardian as needed. Had contact with the

investigating officers and child protective services and states attorneys throughout the entire time that I

was providing services. Maintained confidentiality at all times. Attended many trainings via the Maryland

Crime Victim Resource Center. NCAA. Maryland State Police. Boarder Patrol and Homeland Security,

Crimes Against Women in Dallas Texas, and the yearly Crime Victims Rights Compliance and Conference

hosted by the Governor's Office of Crime Prevention and the Maryland State Board of Victim Services.

2018 alumni of the Roper Victim Assistance Academy in victimology, victims' rights, and victim advocacy.

I was VAS II certified and am able to renew my certification in order to now obtain the VASIII certification,

which is the highest level of certification that can be obtained for victim advocacy services.

Enviormental Services

Western Maryland Regional Medical Center - Cumberland, MD

September 2008 to November 2010

Worked in environmental services while attending college. Maintained and cleaned all areas of the

hospital.

Medical Assistant

Western Maryland Regional Medical Center - Cumberland. MD

September 2006 to September 2007

Worked as a medical assistant until the birth of my son. Checked patients in and out and added and

updated medical insurance. Made referrals to specialists. Took vitals and helped with EKG's. Xray, and

lab collection and other necessary medical clinical and office duties. Bookkeeping and maintained log of

funds in and out. Cleaned office and exam rooms. Helped to make the patients feel comfortable. Helped

fill out forms and with DOT physicals and other exams. Maintained confidentiality.

Education

Bachelor of Science In Human Services

Kaplan University-Davenport Campus - Davenport. lA



September 2007 to February 2012

Certificate In Medical Assisting
Harrison Career Institute • VIneland, NJ

September 2001 to June 2002

Skills

Administrative experience

Case management

Computer skills

Customer service

Microsoft Office

Social work

Behavioral health

Knowledge of criminal proceedings

Extensive training in victim advocacy

Great communication skills

Experiment working with diverse populations

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Word

Child Protective Services

Crisis Intervention

Certifications and Licenses

VASII- Victim Assistance Specialist II
May 2018 to May 2022

MD Victim Assistance Certification level 2 was obtained by the University of Baltimore, MD. and I also

attended the Roper Victim Assistance Academy.

Assessments

Case management & social work — Proficient
February 2022

Determining client needs, providing support resources, and collaborating with clients and

multidisciplinary teams

Full results: Proficient

Customer focus & orientation — Proficient

February 2022



Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results; Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued

development in any professional field.



FORM NliMBERG-1 (version 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Gr^tee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

I. Identification and [)efinitiohs.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice
1:2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord. NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Carroll County Attorney's Office
1.4. Grantee Address

95 Water Village Road, Ossipee, NH 03864

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603)539-7751

1.6.-AccouDt Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500574

1.7. Completion Date
03/31/2026

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agen^^
Kathleen Carr

1.8. Grant Limitation

$16,250

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Gi^tte is a municipality or vijiage district: "By signing this form w. certify that we have complied with any public
meeting reo^ment for accepUnce of thb grant indudlna if tPpHcable RSA 31 ;9S-b."

1.12. Name & Title of Granteie Signor 1
Qhuck syiev"

l.ll. Gi

Grantee Signature 2 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2

GrantM Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

1.13 State Agency Signatures) 1.14. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)
Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By: Assistant Attorney General, On: / /5/6/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (jf applicable)

By:
On: /  /

1. SCOPE OF WORK: Iti exchange for grant funtls.provided by the State of New Hampshiie, acting
through the Agency identified in block I. I (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter refcired to as *the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as'^he'Project").
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9.

9.1.

AREA COVERED Except u othen^ spMidcail)- .provided for herein, the
Gnmtee shall perfonn the Project In. and with respect to, the State of New
Hampshire.
EFFECTIVE DATE: CQ\4Pt Fnr>N OF PROJECT

This Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall becoTM
effective on the date on the date of approve of this Agreement the Coveim
and Council of the State of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16), or upon
signatuft by the State Agency as"shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
Except as otherwisc specifically provided herein, the Projecu indudingall reporu
required by this Agreement, shall be completed in ITS entif^ prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hercinafler refctred to as "the Completion Date").
GRANT AMOUNT: HMTTATtQN QN AMOlJNTr.VOUCHERS- PAYMF>JT
The Gram Amoum is idefflified and more panicularly described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto:

The manner of. and schedule of paymeni shdl be as w forth in EXHIBIT C.
In Bccordan** with tl* ptovisioos set'forth in EXHIBIT C, and 'in consideration
of the satdfactoiy pnTormmce of the Project, as detenninrf by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.S of these general provisions,-the State shall pay the
Grantee the Gnmt Amount The Stete shall withhold from the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under thjs subparagraph 5:3 (hose sums required, or
pennitted. to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80:7 through 7-C:
The payment by (he State of the Grant amoum shall be the only, and the complete
paymeni to the Grantee for all expenses, of uihatever-nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and^ shall be the only, and the corhplete,
compensation to (he Grantee for the Project. The Slate shall have ho liabilities to

9X

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

10.

5:5.

the Gramec odtcr than the Grant Amount.

Notwithstanding ciything iii this Agrwmdit to the cohtruy, and notwithstanding
unexpected circiimstwes. in no event shall the total of all paymmis authorized,
or actually made, hereiindv exce^ (he Grant limitiitipri set foilh in block 1.8 of
(hcK geh^ provisioctt.
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS, jn
connection with the performance of (he Inject, die Grantee ̂ 1 comply with all
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, state, county, or municipxtl
authorities whkh shall impow any obligations or duty upon the Onintee. including
the acquisition of any and all necessary permio and RSA 3 l-95-b.
RECORDS and-ACCOlffm

Between the EITictive Date and the date seven (7) years alter the Completion
Date, unless otherwise required by the gram terms or the Agency, the GiahtM'
shall ke^ dewled accounts of ̂ 1 expenses incurred in connMion with (he
Ihoject. including,' but not limited to, costs of admiriistration, transportation,
insunUKC, telephone calls, and 'dCTidU materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receip(s.'ihvoicM. bills and other similar documerits.
Between the Eficctive Dote and the date seven (7) y^ aifter the Completion,
Date, unless othenviite.requirdl by the, grant terms of the Agei^ pursuant to
subparagraph 7.1, at'any time during the Graritu's rtormal busine^ hmrs. and as
often as the State shail denu^, the Girantee shall m^.availtdile to the State all
records pertaining to inttters covered this Agreement The Grantee thai)
permit the State to audit,-examine, ar^ reproduce such records, and to make audits
of all contracts, invoices, materials, p8;^ns, records of personnel, data (as that
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to alJ matters covered
by this Agreement. M used in this paragraph. "Crantw" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated wiUi, controlled by. or tinder common'ownersKip
uith, the entity identified as the Gramec in block 1.3 of these provisbns

The Gramce shall, at its own expense, providc'all personnel nicccssar>' to perform
the Projcel. The^Gramce vrarrants that all persormel engaged m (he Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be propCTly licensed and authorized
to f^orm such Project under all applicable la^s.
The Grantee shall riot hire, and it shill not permit aiiy subcontractor, subgrantee,
or other person, firm or corporation w-ith N^hom it is engaged rh a combing efTort
to p^orm the Project, to hire any persdn who Kas a comractuairelationship with
(he Stale, or who is a State" officer or employee, elected or appoirited.
The Grarii Officer shall be the represeritatK-e of the Stro hereunder, In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the iritieqifetaoon of .this Agreemeiw by the Grant
OfTtcer, and his/her decision on any di^xite, shall be final. "
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS

As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things
developed or obtained during the pcrfonnance of. or acquired or develc^ by
reason of. (his Agreement, including, but not limited.to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys,, maps, charts, round' recordings, video recordings, pictofiol
reproductions, dravrin^, analyses, graphic representations.

1

computer programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
docurhents, all whether" fitiished or unfinished.
Detwron the Effective Date and the Completion Date the Grantee shall grant to
the State, or any perron designated by it, unrestricted access to ell data f«
examination duplication, publicaiion, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
Ixirpose whatsoever;
No data dtall be subject to copyright in the United State,* or an>- other coumi>' by
anyone other'than the Stale.
On and alW the Effective Date ail data, and any property which has been received

the State or purchased with fwids provided for that purpose under this
Agrremcnt, shall be the property of the State, and shall be returned to the State
upon demand or upon teimination of this Agreemem for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority' to
pubii^ disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, ail data.
CQNOmONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. Notwithstanding anything in
this Agreerhera to the contrary, all obii^lions of the State hrreuixfcr, irKluding,
without limitation, the cdminuanct of payments hereunder, are comingcni upon
theavulability or c^tny^ appropriation of funds, and in no evem shall the State
be liable for any p^minits hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
ftmds. In the evem of a reduciiori or termination of those funds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such fu«b become available, ifever, and
shril have the rî  to terminate this Agreemem immediaiely upon giving the
Grantee notice of roch termination.
EVENT OF DEFAULT- RFMPniF.S

Any one or rnorc ofthe following acts or omissions of the Grantee shall emstitiite
an event ofdefauil hereunder (hereinafter referred to 8s'"Events of Default"):
Failure to perfbrm the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder, or
Failure to maimain, or permit to, the records required hereunder; or
Failure to perfonn any of the other coVe'nana and conditions of this Agreement.
Upon the occinrefKe of any Event"ofDefault, the State may take any one, or more,
or all, ofthe following actions;
Give the Grantee a written notice specifying the Evem of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within; In the abse^ ofa greater or lesser specification of time,
thtrfy (30) days from the date of "the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreemem, efTectivc two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; end
Give the Grantee a written notice specify-ing the Event of Default and suspending
all laments to be made under this Agreemm and ordering that the portion ofthe
Grant Amoum which would otherwise'accrue to the Orantce during the period
from.'ihe date of such notice until such lime as'the State determines that the
Grantee hu cured the'Event of Default shall never be paid to (he Gramee; and

n .2.3 Set off apinst any other obli^tion the State may owe to the Grantee any d^ges
the Stale'suffers by reason of any Event of Default; and '
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

TERMINATION

In the event ofany early termination of this Agreemem for any reason other than
the completion of 0e Project, the Gramec shall deliver to the Gram Officer, not
later than flfterii (15) days after the date of termination, a report (hereinafter
referred to as'the Tcrrainmion Report") describing in detail all Project Work
peiTormed, and the'Grant Amount etmed, to and including the date oftermination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 « 12.4 of these general
provisioiu. Uic approval of such a Termination Repon by die State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive that portion of the Grant'amouni earned to and including
the ̂ e of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
evem relieve the Gramee ftom any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result ofihe Cramec's brcroh of its obligations
hereunder!

Notwithstanding onythiiig' in this Agreement to the contrary, cither the State or,
except where notice default has been given to the Gramee hereunder, the Gramee.
may terminate this Agremcrit without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice,
CONFLICT OF INTEREST. No officer, member of employee of the Gramec.
and no representative, officer or employee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the govririing body of the locality or localities In which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review cw

IJ.

II I.

il l.I
11.1.2

11.1.3

11.1.4

11.2.
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M.

15.

16.

19.

20.

17,

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

approval of the undertaking or carrying out of fVoject^ ̂ 1 panicipate in' 17.2.
any decbion relating to this Agreement u4tich affects hb or her persona) interest
or (he interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
b directly or indittctly interest^, nor shall he'or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direct of indirect, in thb Agreerniefa or the prdceols tliereof.
GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and ariy subwnoactor or subgrantee of 18,
the Grantee are in:a]| respects iwlependent contractors, aixl are neither agents
nor employees of the State. NeithCT the Grantee .nor any' of its officers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgrwtecs, shall have authorit>'
to bind State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, workmen's
compensationor emoluments provided by the State to its employees.
ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCOmTtACTS. The GranW shall not assign, or
otherwise tnnsfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consetK of the StM. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as M forth in Exhibit B without the prior
svrittcn cons^ of the State.
INDEMNIFICATION. The Gramee shall defend, indemnify- and hold harmless
(he Stale, its officers and ernplo)-ee3. from and against any md all losses suffered
b)- the State, itis officers and employees^ and any and all claiiris, liabilities or
penalties asserted agaihist the State, its ofTicers and'erriployees. by or on behalf 21.
of an>' person, on account of, be^ on, rcsultiiig fforh.-arising (Hit of(of wliich
rhay be claimed to arise out 60 the acts or omissions of the. Grantee' or
subcontractor, or sub^antee or other agerk ofdte Grwtee. Notwidtstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein conairi^ 'sh^| be deemed to constitute a uvivn of̂
sovereign ifnmunity of the State, which immuhity'is hereby reserved Ujhe State.
This covenant shall'survive the termination of.this agrwment.
INSURANCE

The Grantee shall, ai its own expense, obtain and maintain (n force, or shali
require any suteontractor, subgrantee or assignee p^orming hoject woiic to
obtain artd maintain in force, both for the bmfit ofthe State, the following
insurance;

Sianilory uxrrkers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
empiojm'eh^ged in the performaiice of (he F^je^ arid
GerteraJ liability.ihsuranceagaifBt all claims ofbodily injuries, dodh or property
damage, in amotints not less than'Si,000,000 per occurfcbcc and S2.(X)0iXXI
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incid^ and SSOO.QOO for property
damage in any one iriddent: arid

22.

23.

The policies described m subparagraph 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form emplo)'ed in the Stale of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptabie
to (he istate. and authorized to do business in the Stale of New Hampshire; Grantee
shall fiimish (o'the State, certificates of insurance for all reneu-al(s) of insuraiKe
required under thb.Agreement ho later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
affer any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or ̂  subsequent Event. No express waiver of ̂  Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisiotrs hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be darned a waiver of the right of the State, to enforce each and all of the
provbionshercofupon any further or other default on (he part of the Grantee.
NOnCE. An>- notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly deiivmd or given-at the time of mailing ̂  certified mail, postage
prepaid, in a United Stales Post Office addressed to the parties ai the addresses
first above given.
AMENDMENT. Thb Agremem may be amended, w-aiv^ or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and onl)- affer approval of
tiich uncndnKTit, waiver or discharge by (he Governor end Council of the State
of New Hampshire, if requtrnJ or by the siting Slate Agency.
CONSniUCnON of AGRFFMFNT and terms This Agreement shall be
construed in acwdarKC with the law of the Slate of New Hampshire, and i.s
bindi^ upon arid inures to (he benefit ofthe parties end their respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of th<e "suhject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are not to be considered a pan of this Agreement or
to be used in determining ilw intend of the panies hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third panies
1^ thb Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT, this Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an originaJ, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the panies. and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SFEGAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set fonh in
Exhibit A hereto are incoqidratcd as pan of thb agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISiONS-

Caitoli County Attorney's Office as the Grantee (hereinaftier referred to as "Subrecipient")
shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed
below, Which are'subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistence services, including oral aiid written translation when
necessary. The U.S. Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
wvs'w.Iep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Departrhent of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
http.7/www.ddj.nh.gov/^Bhts-managemcnt/civil-rights!htm and understand if you are
awarded funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
aihd the Office for Civil Rights^ Office of Justice Pfo^nis, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
^  with any applicable nondiscriminatibn provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11 182(b)): the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2'OOOd); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681. 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection ofthe Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Poiicymakihg Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

I  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the fharketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hpur day, or a proportionate *
hourly fate (excluding travel and isubsistence costs), a written prior approval is required .
Prior approval requests require additional Justification.

'  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, that employee of their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state sub'graht or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient Understands that grants arc funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for nbn-compiiance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all rhaterial requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as jf personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements -- vyhether a condition
set out in full bclowi a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period -may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, of suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims of otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801 -3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law: Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Unifomi Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26^ 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g;, funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to alt funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award er a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

Subreclpien! InftJals
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EXHIBIT A

For more information resources on the Part 20.0 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards arid subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/fundirig/Part20DUriifOrmRequirements.htm.

Record rMentiori and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subreriipient ("subgraritee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurernent Information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting docuriients, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C F R
200.333.

In the event that Jin awardrrclated question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative RcquiremenU, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award from OJP.

/

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and fcigardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or aifler the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform RequiremenU as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UnifonnRequiremcnts.htm.

RecortI retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain -- typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expendiiure reportTSF 425), unless a diiTerent retention period
applies " and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting docunierits, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C F R
200.333.

In the everit that an award-relatc*d question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appi^r to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
htlps;//ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance: The subfecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

j  Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On Septernber !, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement. The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that isi OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code;

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference' in this'award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 3.4 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically iricludes references set out in award cOnditiohs, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set put in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, niust advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate rnay be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

j2 Requifemeiit to report actual or imminent breach of persdhally Identifiable
information (Pit)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-r7-l2) if it (or a subrecipient)--( I) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintairis, disseniinates, discloses, or disposes of
"'personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 GFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Departrhenl of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that — for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not conrider a procurement "contract").
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ExmeiT A

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OJP web
site at https://ojp.goWfunding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrahls") must have' specifib federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed S250,060.

The subrecipient ("subgraniee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a nohcompctitivc approach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that - for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements>- 0^ considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at

http://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/NoncompeiitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliauce with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient.(subgrantec) at any tier, must comply "with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
a\yard appears in the pOJ Grants Financial Guide (Currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Gr^ts Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data oh peHbfmance and efTectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must cdlleci and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award. The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timeframcs) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GP^) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgfantee") at any tier - develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at

SubfedptenHnillals
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https://ojp.gov/funding/Implement'Trainjng-Guiding-PrincipIes-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civi! rights and hondiscrimination - 28
C.F.aPart42

Any subrecipient ("isubgr^tee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 CiF.R. 42, specifically including any applicable: requirements in subparl E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

jg Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and oondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Pait 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R. Part 38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with ail applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from tithe to time).speciftcally including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subgrantee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
l^rtain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://wwv:ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions oii "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing^ extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception that

9of30 Subrecipleni Initials

MXDate



EXHIBIT A

applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether aparticular use of funds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope Of these proHibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may hot proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

22 Cqmpliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for this award

/

The recipient,.and any subrecipienf ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal f^nds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable app'rojariaiions acts are indicated
at httpsy/ojp.gov/funding/Explorc/FY22 ApproprlationsRestrictibns.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar mbconduct.

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ OfTice of the Inspector
General (GIG),any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent; subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award -
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaihihg to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the GIG by~(l) online submission accessible via the GIG webpage at
https://Oig.justice.gov/hotIine/coritactTgrarits.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, OfTlce of the inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylv^ia Ave, NW,Washington, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ GIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn- Grantee
(202)616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ GIG website at
https://oig.justice.gov^otHne.

24 Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters. r-

No subrecipient ( subgrantee') under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, hiay require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or jaw enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency autHorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not Ihterided, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award,
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to contravene requircrnents applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other fbrni issued by a federal department Or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and

ii. certifies that, .if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrarits"), procurement contracts, or both—
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that cuireritly prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has ah adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, a|l applicable provisions of
41 U.S;C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal fOr the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of'a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, ah abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

The isubrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language ofthe workforce), of employee rights and remedies under41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance.

26 Encouragement ofpolicies to ban text m^sagihg while drivihg

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October i ,,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgraritees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the couise.of performing work funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease cr^hes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OVC) and/or the Office of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFD), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, acCess to and the fight to examine all records,
books, paper of documents related to the VOCA grant.

28 VOCA Requirements

Subrecipients assure they will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act
(VOCA)' of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations^ as required.
Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations impiementing 34 U^S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by'
the State.

/

25 The subrecipient agre^ to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC.

This information on the aictivities supported by the award funding will assist.in assessing the
effects that VOCA Victim.Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the
jurisdictiori.

30 Employment eligibility veriflcatioh for hiring under the award

1. Tlic recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) rhust—
A., Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is
Or will be funded (in whole or ih part) with award funds, the any subrecipient properly
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
proyisionsofS U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who^e or will be involved in

Subredpiem Initials

bate



EXHIBIT A

activities under this'award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. I324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, In the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsof 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part ofthe recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part
200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance
with Form I -9 record reterition requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notiificatibns and trainings.
2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs
To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
fnnds may be obligated for the re^bhable, necessary, and allocabie costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition;

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, perebns "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award'' specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient ofTlcials or other
staff who are bf will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify .gov), prpyidcd; an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subfecipierit uses E-Vcrify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconflrmalion" or a "Final Nonconfimiatioh") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole of in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands ofthe United Statesi and the Cbmmbhwealth ofthe Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscriminatibn law;

E. Nothing in this conditioni including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipierit at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U-S.C. I324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more'lnformation about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (https://www:e-verify.gbv/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgeht@dhs.jgov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OJP, before
award acceptance;

Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
goverhmeht.

SCOPE. A . This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thj
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrccipient at any tier, and
regardless of the dollar ̂ oiint of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrccipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise ~ in undertalcihg any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project^ or activity (or to provide such goOds or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement tfahsactiohs, against associates of the federal
government ^

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Uniform Requirements - including as set out at 2
C.F.R.,200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[dj and admiriister[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal funding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "iajll procufemctit transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[p]lacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") - no subrecipient.,at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on the basis of such
person Or entity's status as an "associate of the federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary of such an associate), except as
expresslyset out in 2 C.F.R. 200;3I9(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities' include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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t

designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present), by or on behalf of the federal government -- as an
employee, contractor or subcontractor (at any tier), grant

22 Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to teiininate award)

Any subrccipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of pereohs, whether on the part of subrecipients Csubgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes ofthis; condition) as "employees" of any subrccipient.
The details of the siibrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://6jp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-tiafficking.htm (Award condition:
Prohibited'conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (Including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)); and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Detefminatioo of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated -- in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute - that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be cartied out under the award (whether by a subrccipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrccipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, Visual or sound)^ whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by.the Office for Victirns of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view iri this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

33 Requirement on use of volunteers
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The Subrecipieht must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from
the DOJ. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecjpient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits.

Such;assistance includes:- identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is
reasonable to dp so.

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include:

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal
activities, research"and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of
crime and flihdraising.

38 Subrecipient agrees that all sereices will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program income waiver is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a slicing scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

39 Equipment purchased with VOCA funds shall be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

40

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit
and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit.

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management, Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or the DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
fequirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), as several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipienl shall receive a subgraht from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DQJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for direct victim
services provided by. the Victim/Witness Program to include expenses for personnel,
supplies, and travel.

2. The Subrecipiehfshall be reimbursed by the DOJ based oh budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end
of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins oh January 1, thefirst quarterly report is due on April

or IS days after the close of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant. -

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All coitesj)ondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit
1 Granite place South

Concord, NH'0330I

603-271-7820 or Rhonda.J.Bcauchemin@doj.nh.gov
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-PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipieht shall receive reimbursement in exchange for apprx)ved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. the Subreclpient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient 's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

1 The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not
exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-I section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $16,250 of the
total Grant Limitation upon Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025,
whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This
shall be contingent oh continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reaspn'and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient
may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension
is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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-EEOP REPORTrNG, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

^ ̂  [responsible official], certify that
Carroll County Attorney's Offtce [Suhrecipient] has either completed the EEOP reporting tool
certification at https://ojp.gbv/about/ocr/faq_eeop.hlm or completed an exemption fcrm on:

I011___[date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and siibfecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management Unit and is no longer inpuned
into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

— YV\f>srX.l-l€'Tf [official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training-at https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/ocr4raihine-videos/video-ocr-trainint;.htm on:

[date].

DOJ biscrimipation Cbiriplaiht Process
If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race,.color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
Identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grants
Managerherit Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discririiinatlon Complaint Process
I further certify that: The Siibrecipierit will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that ppIiCy/procedure must be made publicly available "to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.
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Certified Standard Assurances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) 1 certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application^ and that it has the,institutional, mariagerial, and financial capability (including
fundlsufficient to pay any required non-fcdcral share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) 1 assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that |>oses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and fegiilations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscfimihation, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U:S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); arid section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U:S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U;S.C. § 1 1182(b')): arid.that the grant condition
set out at section 4d002(b)(13) of the Violence^Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
I229I(b)(13)), which vvill apply to al| awards made by the.Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

Subrecipient Initials
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EXHIBIT D

c. the Subrecipient understands that it miist require any pass-through subrecipieni to
comply with all such ajpplicable statutes (and associated regulations); and
d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C F R 68
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.E.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality ̂  research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Departrhent as necesMfy (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Departrficnt's compliance with
section 106 of the l^ational Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Prcservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to exatriine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if aiiy) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for ah award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to* which award funds may be rhade available (whether by the award
directly or by any siibaward at any tier) to an ihstitutipn of higher educatioh (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § r025l(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such .an
institution, the Subrecipient willrequire that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such, institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendrhent to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
applicadon), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in siibmissions'relatirig to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if ihe:Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

^ ̂ ^ Subrecipient tnitiats (cX,
Date



EXHIBIT D

a. it will complj/ with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
or persons displaced ̂  a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance,

00) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § I0382(c)(l 1)
It vyill to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including,.but not limited to
the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act-seek, reCruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective

n o increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l I).

(11 ) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I ^sure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require. ^ ^

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
ornissibn of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271 -10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812), I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such.awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
Its Office of the Inspector General.

A'./' c,./.Name of Authorized Signer Title of Aufhorized Signor 7^

-Signature Date

^  Subredpleni Initials
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EXHIBIT E

-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -
Supplanting defined j
Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review; post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Siibrecipieht or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)

http://wWW.oib.usdoi.gov/financialguide/Dart27part2chaD3.htm.

SuDplanting and iob.retentibh

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using fcderal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the fiinds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one oil the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment, the documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Carroll County Attorney's Office (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds awarded through

this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and

will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated for the purposes

and goals of the grant.

Carroll County Attomey's Office (Subrecipient) understands that supplanting violations

may result in a range of penalties; includirig but not limited to suspension.of future

funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of

monies provided under thiis grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name ̂dTitleof Authorized Signor:^/^?^^^y^^^-^ ̂
Signature: f

Subredpienl initials.,si^



EXHIBIT F

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to detemiine the certiification to which
they.are required to attest..Subrecipicnts should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form, The certificatioris shall be treated as a
material j^presentatibn of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ( Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C, § 1352, as irhplemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrccipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following;
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or wilj be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrccipient, to any person for influencing or attemjjting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant,-the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cpopefative agreement;

(b) If the Subrccipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000. and any funds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or ciripioyec of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an cmisloyee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grantor cooperative agreement, the Subrccipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

V

(c) The Subrccipient shall require that the language of this certification.be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and;procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disciosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION. AND OTHER RElSPONSIBILITV MATTERS

■  ■ -— QSubfedplent Initials

Date



EXHIBIT F

A. I^rsuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies

a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2 'c.h .K. § 25o7i20(a), that neither it libr any of its principals—
(a) IS pre^ntiy debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted ofa felony criminal
violation under any federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making falsexlaims. or obstruction of justice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is pre^ntly indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or r e k

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(rederah StatCj tribal, of local) tcrrhinated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, withm a three.year.period preceding this application, ofa felony criminal
violation under any Federal,law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Dep^ment (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancefeportihg@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoi gov)
unless such disclosure has already been made. j &

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (I) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal liability that has been assessed, for whicK-all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability or

^  Subredplent Initials
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

at:Gjpcompliancerc'porting@usdoj.gov; forOVW Subfecipients, to OVWat OVW.GFMD@usdoj;gpv; or for GOPS Subrecipiehts. to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B Where the Subrecipjent^ is unable to ccrtii^ to any of the statements in this certification it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F R Part 83
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R, §§ 83.620 and 8l650:
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drue-free
workplace by— ^

(a) Publishing a statement notifying erhployees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution
dpspcnsmg, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform ernployees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurrine in the
workplace; ®

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the. statement required by paragraph (a);

(dj Notifying the employee in the staiemenf required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction Tor a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace tio later than five calendar days after such conviction;

^  Subredplent Ihitials
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!  EXHIBIT F

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under
1  subparagfaph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.

Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS OfTicc. 145 N Street. NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs
ATTN; Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N:w., Washington, D.C, 20531.

Notice shall include.thc identification:number<s) of each affected award;
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subpaiiagraph (d)(2), with respect to ̂ y employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to arid including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiting such employee to participate s^isfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation pro^am approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d). (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

, a.rj/
Name of Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signer /

Signature Date

Carroll County Attorney's Office, 95 Water Village Road, Ossipec, NH 03864

Name and Address of Agency

27 of 30
Subrecir^ent Inltlats
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EXmBITG

Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accouhtability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability ^d Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Fedefal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
of after October I, 20l0y to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub^grants of $30,000 ,or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reponing Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report.the following iriformation for any grant awaixl subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Fundirig'agency
4) NAICS code for contracts/CFDA program hurhber for gr^ts
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier Of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award Or award amendment is made.

The Subrccipient identified in Section J .3 of the Gi^t Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting SuboH'ard and Executive
Compensation InformationX and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
represcntative(s), as ideritifie'd in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide heeded information as outlined above to
DOJ and to cornply with alt applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

^  Subredplent Initials

Date i^j



EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name of Authorized Signof Title of Authorized Signor "/

o

Signature 5
ê

As the Subrecipient.idehtified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID' (SAM) number for your entity is; KNWKMXM.ECIQ4

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (I ).80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts;,loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, suborns, and/or cooperative" agreements? >

K NO yes

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through pwiodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Actof 1934 (15 U.S.G.T^a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

^0 YES

If the answer to #3 aboVe is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following: ^

S. The names and compensation of the five niOst highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

2g of 30
Subrecipient Initials
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EXHIBIT G

Certification

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name: ̂

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

30 0(30
Subredpient Inftiats

Date
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Carroll County Attorney
Stale ol New Hampsliirc

Keith D. Blair

Count)* Allonicy

Resolution,

J  L 7>L..r _;hereby certify that I am Iheduly elected

Carroll County Attorney. I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the

Carroll County Commissioners, duly called and Held on April 14th, 2025„at which a quorum of the

Commissioners were present and voting.

VOTED; That Charles Mcgee. Cbuntv Commissioner, duly authorized to enter a contract on behalf

of Carrpil County Attorney in partner with New Hampshire Department of Justice, which is the general,

further is authorized to execute any documents which rriay in hiilier judgment be desirable or

necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect.

1 further certify that it is understood that the StateofNcw Hampshire will rely on this certificate as

evidence that the person listed above currently occupies the position indicated and that they have full

authority to bind the corporation and that the corporation as the general partner has full authority to

bind the limited partnership.to the specific contract indicated. This authority shall remain valid for

thirty (30) days from the date of this Resolution.

DATED: ATTEST: ^
(Name&Tiilc)

DATED: ATTEST:



Primex"
NH Public Risk Monogcment Exchonge CERTIFICATE OF COVERAGE

The New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange (Primex') Is organized under the New Hampshire Revised Statutes Annotated, Chapter 5-B.
Pooled Risk Management Programs. In accordance with those statutes, its Trust Agreement and bylaws, Primex' is authorized to provide pooled risk
management programs established for the benefit of political subdivisions in the State of New Hampshire.

Each member of Primex' is entitled to the categories of coverage set forth below. In addition, Primex' may extend the same coverage to non-members.
However, any coverage extended to a non-member is subject to all of the terms, conditions, exclusions, amendments, rules, policies and procedures
that are applicable to the members of Primex', including but not limited to the final and binding resolution of all claims and coverage disputes before the
Primex' Board of Trustees. The Additional Covered Party's per occurrence limit shaii be deemed included in the Member's per occurrence limit, and
therefore shall reduce the Member's limit of liability as set forth by the Coverage Documents and Declarations. The limit shown may have been reduced
by claims paid on behalf of the member. General Liability coverage is limited to Coverage A (Personal Injury Liability) and Coverage B (Property
Damage Liability) only. Coverage's C (Public Officials Enors and Omissions). D (Unfair Employment Practices), E (Employee Benefit Liability) and F
(Educator's Legal Liability Claims-Made Coverage) are excluded from this provision of coverage.

The below named entity is a member in good standing of the New Hampshire Public Risk Management Exchange. The coverage provided may,
however, be revised at any time by the actions of Primex'. As of the date this certificate is issued, the information set out below accurately reflects the
categories of coverage established for the current coverage year.

This Certificate is Issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder. This certificate does not amend, extend, or
alter the coverage afforded by the coverage categories listed below.

Participating Memfrer Member Number

Carroll County 600
95 Water Village Road
Ossipee, NH 03864

Company Affording Coverage:

NH Public Risk Management Exchange - Primex^
PO Box 23

Hooksett, NH 03106-9716

\  -TypeofCovenge
' Bffeetive Date -

'((mm/dd/vwv)-^
' Expiration Date r<

■  ■fmni/ddfww) L/m/rs • NH Statutory Limits May. Apply, If Not;:
X General Liability (Occurrence Form)

Professional Liability (describe)
1/1/2025 1/1/2026 Each Occurrence $ 2.000,000

General Aggregate $10,000,000

□ SaT □ Fire Damage (Any one
Are)

Med Exp (Any one person)

Au
De

tomoblle Liability
ductibie Comp and Colt: $1,000

Any auto

Combined Single Limit
(Each Accident)

Aggregate

X Workers' Compensation & Employers' Liability 1/1/2025 1/1/2026 X  Statutory

Each Accident $2,000,000

Disease - Each Emptoyae $2,000,000

Disease - PoKcy umii

Property (Special Risk includes Fire and Theft) Blanket Limit, Replacement
Cost (unless otherwise stated)

Description: Proof of Primex Member coverage only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER; Additional Covered Party Loss Payee Primex' - NH Public Risk Management Exchange

By; Sai Pinttd!

Date; 4/25/2025 mpurcell^nhDrimex.oraState of New Hampshire Department of Justice
1 Granite Place South
Concord, NH 03301

Please direct inquires to:
Primex' Claims/Coverage Services

603-225-2841 phone
603-228-3833 fax



FORM NUMBER G-1 (versloa 11/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name
New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address
1 Granite Place South, Concord, NH 03301

1.3. Grantee Name

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance
Network

1.4. Grantee Address

107 Highland Street
Rochester. NH 03867

1.5 Grantee Phone #

(603)833-5135

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-

5021-072-500575

1.7. Completion
Date 03/31/2026

1.8. Grant Limitation

S 42,500

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number
(603) 271-3658

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have complied with any public
meeting requirement for acceptance of tills grant. Including If applicable RSA 31:95-b."

l.U. Grantee Sign^re 1
Uu

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Signor 1

'  \
Grante^ign^re 2

\ks/jujy^
Name & Title of Grantee Signor 2 ,

Grantee Signature 3 , Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3
Nttnc~(/J ttiaa /'m PresiJet^

1.13 'statc^^cy Sl^Mture(s) 1.14. >fame & I'rAe of State Agency Stgnor(s)
Z^. Thomas D. Kaempfer, Deputy Director of Admin

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

gy. Assistant Attorney General, On: / /5/6/25

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

2. SCOPE OF WORK: In exchange for grant fiinds provided by the State of New Hampshire, acting
through the Agency identified in block 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").

1 of 30 Subreclplent Initials
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4.

4.1.

42.

5.

5.1.

52.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

9.

9.1.

mvpRRD Excq)t u otherwise specifically provided for berein, the

Orantee shall perform the Project in, and with respect to, (he State of New
Hampshire. 9.2.
FFFECTTVE DATE: CQMPLETIQN QF PROJECT.

This Agieeiueut. and all obligations of the parties bereimder, shall beoome
effective on the date on die date of approval of this Agreement by the Oovemor
and Council of the State of New Hanq)shire if required (block 1.16), or tqson 9.3.
signature by the State Agency as shown in block 1.14 ("the Effective Date").
ExccptesodKrwiseBpecifictilypTovidedherein,thsFroject,inctudingaIlieport8 9.4.
required by diis Agreement, dull be conqrieted In ITS entirety prior to the date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Ct^ledon Date").
QRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATION ON AMOUNT: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT.

The Oiant Amount is identified and more particulaiiy described in EXHIBIT C,
attached hereto. 9.5.
The """nilIT of, and schedule of payment shall bo as set forth in EXHtBIT C.
In accordance with the provisions set forth in ETQIIBIT C, and in considention 10.
of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, end as
ii'mitfid by subparagraph 5J of diese general provisions, the State shall pay the
Oiantee die Oiimt Amount The State shall withhold from the amount otherwise
payable to the Grantee under this snbparagr^h 5.3 diose sums required, or
permitted, to be withheld pursuant to Nil RSA 80:7 tfaroogh 7-c.
The payment by the State ofthe Grant amount shall be the onlyl and the conq>iete
payment to die Grantee for all expenses, of whatever natu^ incurred by the
Oiantee In the performance hereof^ and shall be die only, and the conqilete,
compensation to the Oiantee for die Project The State shall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than die Giant Amount 11.1.

Notwidistanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, and^twitfasttnding
uno^ected circumstances, in DO event shall the total of all payments anthoiized, 11.1.1
or actually msde, heretmder exceed the GrsntUnutadon set forth In block 1.8 of 11.1J2
these gen^ provisions. 11.1.3
COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REQULA-nONS. In 11.1.4

connection with the perfonnance of die Project, the Orantee shall conqily widi all 11.2.
statutes, laws reguiattoas, and orders of federal, state, cotmty, or nmnictpal
authorities which shall inqiose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including 11.2.1
die acquisition of any and all necessary permits and 31-95-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Bffisctive Date and the date seven (7) yean after die Conqiletion
Date, unless otherwise required by the giant terms or the Agency, the Orantee
■>n» keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in cormection with the 112.2
Project, including, but not limited to, costs of admmistratioii, transportatioo,
tTKiirnnne, telephone caUs, and clerical and services. Such accounts
ahull be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and odier similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Cqmpletion
Date, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or die Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7.1, at any ti^ during the Onntee's normal business hours, and as
ofta as the State shall demand, (he Grantee shall make available to the State all 11.2.4
records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Orantee shall
permit the State to audit, examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), and odier information relating to all matters covered
by this Agreement As used in this paragraph, "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, afBUated with, control]^ by, or under common ownership
with, the entity identified as the Grntee in block 1.3 of these provisions
PERSONNEL
The Oiantee shall, at Its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the Project The Orantee warrants that all personnel engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project, and shall be property licensed and authorized
to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee thiiH not hire, and it «h"ll not permit any subcontractor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project, to hhe any person who bat a contractual relationsh^ wito
the State, or sdio is a State officer or enqrloyee, elected or qipohited.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative of the State hereunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, the bterpretation of this Agroemeot by the Grant 12.4.
Officer, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
DATA: RETENTION OF DATA: ACCESS.
As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all information and things 13.
developed or obtained during the perfonnance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of, this Agreement, mcluding, but not limited to, all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, m^s, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reprothictions, drawings, axudyses, graphic representatioQS,

conqiuter programs, computer printouts, notes, letters, mentoranda, pqwr, and
documents, all whether finished or
Between tiie Effective Date and the Conqjletion Date the Grantee sbaO grant to
the State, or any person designated by it, unrestricted access to all data for
examination, diq)li^oa, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No dsta shall be subject to copyright in the United States or any other country by
anyone other than the State.
On and after the Effective Date all data, and any property udiich has been received
from the State or purchased with frmds provided for that purpose under (his
Agreement, shall be the property of tire State, and shall be returned to the State
iqKm demand or upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, wbicbever
shall first occur.
The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted anthority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use, in whole or in part, all data.
CONDITIONAL NATURE OR AGREEMENT. NotwithsUmding anytiimg in
this Agreement to tire contrary, all obligations of tire State hereunder, including,
without limitatioir, the contimiance of pr^ments hereunder, are contingent vpoa
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the State
be liable for any p^mnits hereunder in excess of such available or qrpioptiated
ftmds. In the event of a reduction or teimiiratiou of those fimds, the State shall
have the right to withhold payment until such flinds become available, ifever, and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately iqron grving tire
Orantee notice ofsudr termmatioiL
EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.
Any one or more oftire following acts or omissioirs of the Grantee shall coirstitnte
an event of de&ult hereunder (hereinafter refened to as "Events of Default"):
Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule; or
Failure to submit my report required here^er; or
Failure to rrutintaln, or permit access to, tire records required hereunder, or
Failure to perform any ofti» otiier covenants and conditions of this Agreement
Upon the occurrence ofany EventofDefault, the State may take any one, or more.
or all, of the foUowing actions: ";
Give the Grantee a.^otitten-notice ^recifying tiie Event ofDefault and requiring it
to be remedied within, in tiie absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thir^ (30) days from tiie date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not
tim^ icmedied, tenmnate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of termination; and
Give the Orantee a written notice specifying the Event ofDeflnilt and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Gr^ Amount wUch would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as tiie State detennines tiiat the
Orantee has cured Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee; and
Set offagainst any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the State suffen ^ reason ofany Event of Default; and
Treat the agreement as breadied and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.
terminatiqn.
Id the event ofany early tennination ofthis Agreement for any reason other than
the coiqiletion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later tiim fifteen (IS) days after the date of termination, a rqiort (hereinafter
referred to'u the Tennfaiation Report") describing in detaD ^1 Project Woik
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including tiie date oftermmatloa.
In the event of Tennination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of tiiese general
provisions, the ^iproval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to r^ve that portion of the Grant amount earned to and mcluding
the date ofternrination,
In the event of Termination undo paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of these general
provisions, tiie aniroyal of such a Tennination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
incurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of its obligations
hereundo.
Notwithstanding inythiog in this Agreement to the contrary, either the State or,
except where notice default has been given to (be Grantee hereunder, the Grantee,
may terminate (his Agreement without cause upon tiiirty (30) days written notice.
CONFLICT QF INTEREST. No officer, member of cnqrloyee of the Grantee,
and no repre^tative, officer or enqiloyee of the State of New Hampshire or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project Is to be
performed, exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
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approval of the undertaking or canying out of such Project, shall participate in \12.
any decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her petaonal interest
or the interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
is directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pecuniary interest, direa or indirect, in this Agreement or the proce^ thereof.

14. GRANTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the performance of this
Agreement the Grantee, its employees, and any subcontractor or subgrantee of 18.
the Grantee are in all respects independent contractors, and are neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its ofBcers,
employees, agents, members, subcontractors orsubgrantees, shall have authority
to bind the State nor are they entitled to any of the benefits, wortonen's
compeosatioo or emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBCONTRACTS. ' The Grantee shall not assign, or 19.
otherwise transfer any interest in this Agreement without the prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcootracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit B without the prior
written consent of the State. 20.

16. INDEMNIFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmleas

the State, its officers and employees, from and against any and all losses suffered
by the State, its officen and eziq>loyces, and any and all claims, liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting from, arising out of (or which
may be clairrted to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subcontractor, or subgrantee or other agent ofthe Grantee. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing herein contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the State.
This covenant shall survive the terminatioD of this agreement 22.

17. mSURANCR

17.1 The Grantee shall, at its own esqwosc, obtain and maintain in force, or shall 23.
require any subcontractor, subgrantee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and maintain in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance;

17.1.1 Statutory workers' compensation and employees liability insurance for all 24.
employees engaged in the performance of the Project, and

17.1.2 General liability insurance against all claims ofbodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than S1,000,000 per occurrence and S2,000,000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and $500,000 for property
damage in any one incident; and

The policies described in subparagrapb 17.1 ofthis paragraph shall be the standard
form eiiq)loyed in the State ofNew Hampshire, issued by underwriters acceptable
to the State, and authorized to do business in the State ofNew Hampshire. Grantee
shall furnish to the State, certificates of insurance for all renewals) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration
date of each insurance policy.
WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof
after any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event No express waiver of any Event of Default
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisions hereof. No such failure of waiver
iball be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any fWther or other default on the part of the Grantee.
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the time of mailing by certified mail, postage
prq>aid, in a United States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
fust above given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discha^ by the Governor ond Council of the State
ofNew Hampshire, if required or by tbo signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of the State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parties and tbeir respective successors
and assignees. The captions and contents of the "subject" blank are used only as
a matter of convenience, and are oot to be considered a part of this Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit
ENTIRE AGR REX^PNT. This Agreement, which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto.
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modifying provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto are incorpcrated as part of this agreement
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ECTTRIT A

-SPECIAL PROVISIONS-

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Networic as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to
as "Subrecipient") shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications detailed '
below, which are subject to annual review.

1  The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful
access to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes
discrimination on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may
entail providing language assistance services, including oral and written translation when
necessary. The lJ.S. D^artment of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them
comply with these requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at
www.lep.gov.

2  The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the
receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the
Subrecipient on the groxmds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a
copy of the finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants
Management Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs, 810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information
regarding your obligations imder civil rights please reference the state website at
http://wvw.doj.nh.gov/grants-management/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are
awarded flmding fix)m this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office,
and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice I^ograms, U.S. Department of Justice.

The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply)
3  with any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime

Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34
U.S.C. § 20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C.
§ 11182(b)); the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C. §§ 1301-1303); the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990
(42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683,
1685-86); and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also
comply with Ex. Order 13279, Equal Protection of &e Laws for Faith-Based and
Community Organizations; Executive Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and
Policymaldng Criteria for Partnerships With Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood
Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4  Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that
paid for similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or
$81.25 per hour. When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate
hourly rate (excluding travel and subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required.
Prior approval requests require additional justification.

5  The Subrecipient agency agrees that, should they employ a former member of the NH
Department of Justice, fiiat employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed
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EXHIBIT A

to any federal or state subgrant or monetary award that the employee directly managed or
supervised while at the DOJ for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the
DOJ.

The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the
grant award document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future
years.

Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially false
statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any
assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the recipient that relate to conduct
during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award. By signing
and accepting this award on behalf of the recipient, the authorized recipient official accepts
all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts all such assurances or
certifications as if personally executed by the authorized recipient official.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements - whether a condition
set out in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or
certification related to conduct during the award period —may result in the Office of Justice
Programs ("OJP") taking appropriate action with respect to the recipient and the award.
Among other things, the OJP may withhold award funds, disallow costs, or suspend or
terminate the award. The U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ"), including OJP, also may
take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or finudulent statement to the federal government related to
this award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal
prosecution (including under 18U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, an^or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273),
and also may lead to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false
claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).

Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable
by its terms, that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it
the maximum effect permitted by law. Should it be held, instead, that the provision is
utterly invalid or -unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements

The Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award fi-om OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26, 2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

Subrecipient Initials
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EXHTOTT A

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OIF website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htnL

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain - typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF .425), unless a different retention period
applies — and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OJP
promptly for clarification.
The Uniform Administrative Reqxiirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2
C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by DOJ in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the
"Part 200 Uniform Requirements") apply to this award fiom OJP.

The Part 200 Uniform Requirements were first adopted by DOJ on December 26,2014. If
this award supplements funds previously awarded by OJP under the same award number
(e.g., funds awarded during or before December 2014), the Part 200 Uniform
Requirements apply with respect to all funds under that award number (regardless of the
award date, and regardless of whether derived from the initial award or a supplemental
award) that are obligated on or after the acceptance date of this subaward.

For more information and resources on the Part 200 Uniform Requirements as they relate to
OJP awards and subawards ("subgrants"), see the OJP website at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Part200UniformRequirements.htm.

Record retention and access: Records pertinent to the award that the any subrecipient
("subgrantee") at any tier) must retain — typically for a period of 3 years from the date of
submission of the final expenditure report (SF 425), unless a different retention period
applies - and to which any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier) must provide access,
include performance measurement information, in addition to the financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records, and other pertinent records indicated at 2 C.F.R.
200.333.

In the event that an award-related question arises from documents or other materials
prepared or distributed by OJP that may appear to conflict with, or differ in some way from,
the provisions of the Part 200 Uniform Requirements, the recipient is to contact OP
promptly for clarification.

Compliance with DOJ Financial Guide

References to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide are to the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as
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EXHIBIT A

posted on the OJP website (currently, the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide" available at
https://ojp.gov/financialguide/DOJ/index.htm), including any updated version that may be
posted during the period of performance. The subrecipient agrees to comply with the DOJ
Grants Financial Guide.

- ̂  Reclassification of various statutory provisions to a new Title 34 of the United States
Code

On September 1, 2017, various statutory provisions previously codified elsewhere in the
U.S. Code were editorially reclassified to a new Title 34, entitled "Crime Control and Law
Enforcement." The reclassification encompassed a number of statutory provisions pertinent
to OJP awards (that is, OJP grants and cooperative agreements), including many provisions
previously codified in Title 42 of the U.S. Code.

Effective as of September 1, 2017, any reference in this award document to a statutory
provision that has been reclassified to the new Title 34 of the U.S. Code is to be read as a
reference to that statutory provision as reclassified to Title 34. This rule of construction
specifically includes references set out in award conditions, references set out in material
incorporated by reference through award conditions, and references set out in other award
requirements.

11 Requirements related to "de minimis" indirect cost rate

A recipient that is eligible under the Part 200 Uniform Requirements and other applicable
law to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate described in 2 C.F.R. 200.414(1), and that
elects to use the "de minimis" indirect cost rate, must advise OJP in writing of both its
eligibility and its election, and must comply with all associated requirements in the Part 200
Uniform Requirements. The "de minimis" rate may be applied only to modified total direct
costs (MTDC) as defined by the Part 200 Uniform Requirements.

^2 Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable
information (PH)

Any "subrecipient" at any tier must have written procedures in place to respond in the event
of an actual or imminent "breach" (0MB M-17-12) if it (or a subrecipient)-(l) creates,
collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or disposes of
"personally identifiable information (PII)" (2 CFR 200.79) within the scope of an OJP
grant-funded program or activity, or (2) uses or operates a "Federal information system"
(0MB Circular A-130).
The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or
imminent breach of PII to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit by the end of the business day in which the breach becomes known.

13 All subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
for authorization of any subaward. This condition applies to agreements that ~ for purposes
of federal grants administrative requirements - OJP considers a "subaward" (and therefore
does not consider a procurement "contract").
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EXHIBIT A

The details of the requirement for authorization of any subaward are posted on the OTP web
site at httpsV/ojp.gov/fiinding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm (Award condition: All
subawards ("subgrants") must have specific federal authorization), and are incorporated by
reference here.

Specific post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in any
procurement contract that would exceed $250,000.

The subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements to
obtain specific advance approval to use a noncompetitive q^proach in any procurement
contract that would exceed the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (currently, $250,000). This
condition applies to agreements that — for purposes of federal grants administrative
requirements — OJP considers a procurement "contract" (and therefore does not consider a
subaward).

The details of the requirement for advance approval to use a noncompetitive approach in a
procurement contract under an OJP award are posted on the OJP web site at
http://ojp.gov/fimding/ExpIore/NoncompetitiveProcurement.htm (Award condition: Specific
post-award approval required to use a noncompetitive approach in a procurement contract (if
contract would exceed $250,000)), and are incorporated by reference here.

Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events.

Any subrecipient (subgrantee) at any tier, must comply with all applicable laws, regulations,
policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior approval and
reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for expenses
related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/or beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this
award appears in the DOJ Grants Financial Guide (currently, as section 3.10 of "Post-award
Requirements" in the "DOJ Grants Financial Guide").

16 Requirement for data on performance and effectiveness under the award

The subrecipient must collect and maintain data that measure the performance and
effectiveness of activities under this award The data must be provided to OJP in the manner
(including within the timefiumes) specified by OJP in the program solicitation or other
applicable written guidance. Data collection supports compliance with the Government
Performance and Results Act (GPRA) and the GPRA Modernization Act of 2010, and other
applicable laws.

17 OJP Training Guiding Principles

Any training or training materials that any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier — develops
or delivers with OJP award funds must adhere to the OJP Training Guiding Principles for
Grantees and Subrecipient, available at
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EXHIBIT A

https://ojp.gov/fiinding/lmplement/Trainmg-Guiding-Priiiciples-Grantees-and-Subgrantees.

. ̂ Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
®  C.F.R.Part42

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 42, specifically including any applicable requirements in subpait E of 28
C.F.R. Part 42 that relate to an equal employment opportunity program.

.g Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
C.F.R.Part54

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 54, which relates to nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in certain
"education programs."

.g Compliance with DOJ regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination - 28
"  C.F.R.Part38

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements of
28 C.F.R. Part 38 (as may be applicable from time to time) specifically including any
applicable requirements regarding written notice to program beneficiaries and prospective
program beneficiaries.

Currently, among other things, 28 C.F.R. Part 38 includes rules that prohibit specific forms
of discrimination on the basis of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious
belief, or refusal to attend or participate in a religious practice. Pan 38, currently, also sets
out rules and requirements that pertain to subrecipient ("subg^-antee") organizations that
engage in or conduct explicitly religious activities, as well as rules and requirements that
pertain to recipients and subrecipients that are faith-based or religious organizations

The text of 28 C.F.R. Part 38 is available via the Electronic Code of Federal Regulations
(currently accessible at https://www.ecfi*.gov/cgi-bin/ECFR?page =browse), by browsing to
Title 28-Judicial Administration, Chapter I, Part 38, under e-CFR "current" data.

21 Restrictions on "lobbying"

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal funds awarded by OJP may not be used by the
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, to support or oppose the
enactment, repeal, modification, or adoption of any law, regulation, or policy, at any level of
government. See 18 U.S.C. 1913. (There may be exceptions if an applicable federal
statute specifically authorizes certain activities that otherwise would be barred by law.)

Another federal law generally prohibits funds awarded by OJP from being used by any
subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence) a federal
agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them) with
respect to the awarding of federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. 1352. Certain exceptions to this law, including exception diat

/
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applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any questions arise to whether a particular use of fimds by a subrecipient would or
might fall within the scope of these prohibitions, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance,
and may not proceed wi&out the express prior written approval of OJP. ,

22 Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds
for tUs award

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all
applicable restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes.
Pertinent restrictions that may be set out in applicable appropriations acts are indicated
at https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/FY22 AppropriationsRestrictions.htm, and are
incorporated by reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of
federal funds by a recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an
appropriations-law restriction, the recipient is to contact OJP for guidance, and may not
proceed Without the express prior written approval of OJP.

23 Reporting potential fraud, waste and abuse and similar misconduct

Any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ Office of the Inspector
General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient,
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with fimds under award —
(1) submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar
misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to fimds under this award
should be reported to the OIG by-(l) online submission accessible via the OIG webpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-grants.htm (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations
Division, ATTN: G^tee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW,WasI:^gton, DC 20530;
and/or (3) by facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee
(202) 616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at

https://oig.justice.gov/hotline.

2^ Restrictions and certifications regarding non-disclosure agreements and related
matters.

No subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a procurement
contract or subcontract with any fimds under this award, may require any employee or
contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law)
of waste, fiaud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this
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to contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any
other form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of
classified information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient—
1. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt written
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.
2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards
("subgrants"), procurement contracts, or both—
i. it represents that— it has determined that no other entity that the subrecipient's application
proposes may or will receive award funds (whether through a subaward ("subgrant"),
procurement contract, or subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has
required internal confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors
that currently prohibit or otherwise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict)
employees or contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and
ii. it has made appropriate inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and
iii. it certifies that, if it leams or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor
entity that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its en:^)loyees or
contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport
to prohibit or restrict), reporting of waste, fr̂ ud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediately stop any further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide
prompt written notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or
permit resumption of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2^ Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to
employees)

The subrecipient at any tier must comply with, and is subject to, all applicable provisions of
41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under specified
circumstances, discrimination against an employee as reprisal for the employee's disclosure
of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of federal
funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger to
public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant.

' The subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native
language of the workforce), of employee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this
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award, the recipient is to contact the DOJ awarding agency (OJP or OVW, as appropriate)
for guidance. ' •

26 Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging
While Driving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October 1,2009), DOJ encourages subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing woric funded by this award, and to
establish workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to
decrease crashes caused by distracted drivers.

27 Access to records

The subrecipient (subgrantees) at any tier, must authorize the Office for Victims of Crime
(OyC) and/or the Ojffice of the Chief Financial Officer (OCFO), the New Hampshire
Department of Justice and its representatives, access to and the right to examine all records,
books, paper or documents related to the VOCA grant.

2g VOCA Requirements
Subrecipients assure fiiey will comply with the conditions of the Victims of Crime Act

(VOCA) of 1984, sections 1404(a)(2), and 1404(b)(1) and (2), 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2) and
(b)(1) and (2) (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations), as required.

Specifically, the subrecipient certifies that funds under this award will: (a) be awarded
to eligible victim assistance organizations, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2);
b) not be used to supplant State and local public funds that would otherwise be available for
crime victim assistance, 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2); c) and be allocated in accordance with
program guidelines or regulations implementing 34 U.S.C. 20103(a)(2)(A) and 34 U.S.C.
20103(a)(2)(B) to, at a minimum, assist victims in the following categories: sexual assault,
child abuse, domestic violence, and underserved victims of violent crimes as identified by
the. State.

The subrecipient agrees to submit quarterly performance reports on the performance |
metrics identified by OVC, and in the manner required by OVC. !

This information on the activities supported by the award fimding will assist in assessing the j
effects that VOCA Victim Assistance funds have had on services to crime victims within the i

jurisdiction. j
j

30 Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award j
1. The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must— j
A. Ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United States that is |
or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award fiinds, the any subrecipient properly |
verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is being hired, consistent with the
provisions of 8 U.kc. 1324a(a)(l).

B. Notify all persons associated with any subrecipient who are or will be involved in
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activities under this award of both-

1. this award requirement for verification of employment eligibility, and
2. the associated provisions in 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2) that, generally speaking,
make it unlawful, in the United States, to hire (or recruit for employment) certain aliens.

/

C. Provide training (to the extent necessary) to those persons required by this condition
to be notified of the award requirement for employment eligibility verification
and ofthe associated provisionsofS U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l).

D. As part of the recordkeeping for the award (including pursuant to the Part

200 Uniform Requirements), maintain records of all employment eligibility
verifications pertinent to compliance with this award condition in accordance

with Form 1-9 record retention requirements, as well as records of all pertinent
notifications and trainings.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

A. Staff involved in hiring process
For purposes of this condition, persons "who are or will be involved in activities under this
award" specifically includes (without limitation) any and all subrecipient officials or other
staff who are or will be involved in the hiring process with respect to a position that is or
will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

B. Employment eligibility confirmation with E-verify
For purpose of satisfying the requirement of this condition regarding verification of
employment eligibility, any subrecipient may choose to participate in, and use, E-Verify
(www.e-verify.gov), provided an appropriate person authorized to act on behalf of the
subrecipient uses E-Verify (and follows the proper E-Verify procedures, including in the
event of a "Tentative Nonconfirmation" or a "Final Nonconfirmation") to confirm
employment eligibility for each hiring for a position in the United States that is or will be
funded (in whole or in part) with award funds.

C. "United States" specifically includes the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, Guam, the
Virgin Islands of the United States, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
D. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

E. Nothing in this condition, including in paragraph 4.B., shall be understood to relieve any
subrecipient at any tier, or any person or other entity, of any obligation otherwise imposed
by law, including 8 U.S.C. 1324a(a)(l) and (2).
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Questions about E-Verify should be directed to DHS. For more information about E-Verify
visit the E-Verify website (ht^s://www.e-verify.gov/) or email E-Verify at
E-Verify@dhs.gov. E-Verify employer agents can email E-Verify at
E-VerifyEmployerAgent@dhs.gov.

Questions about the meaning or scope of this condition should be directed to OIP, before
award acceptance.

Unreasonable restrictioas on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

SCOPE. A. This condition applies with respect to any procurement of property or services thi
is funded (in whole or in part) by this award, whether by any subrecipient at any tier, and
regardless of die dollar amount of the purchase or acquisition, the method of procurement, or
the nature of any legal instrument used. The provisions of this condition must be among
those included in any subaward (at any tier). The subrecipient (at any tier), agent,
otherwise - in undertaking any work, project, or activity for or on behalf of (or in providing
goods or services to or on behalf of) the federal government, and includes any applicant for
such employment or engagement, and any person or entity committed by legal instrument to
undertake any such work, project, or activity (or to provide such goods or services) in future.

B. Nothing in this condition shall be understood to authorize or require any subrecipient at
any tier, or any person or other entity, to violate any federal law, including any applicable
civil rights or nondiscrimination law.

1. No discrimination, in procurement transactions, against associates of the federal
government

Consistent with the (DOJ) Part 200 Unifonn Requirements - including as set out at 2
C.F.R. 200.300 (requiring awards to be "manage[d] and adnunister[ed] in a manner so as to
ensure that Federal fimding is expended and associated programs are implemented in full
accordance with U.S. statutory and public policy requirements") and 200.319(a) (generally
requiring "[a]n procurement transactions [to] be conducted in a manner providing full and
open competition" and forbidding practices "restrictive of competition," such as "[p]lacing
unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business" and taking
"[a)ny arbitrary action in the procurement process") - no subrecipient, at any tier may (in
any procurement transaction) discriminate against any person or entity on Ae basis of such
person or entity's status as an "associate of Ae federal government" (or on the basis of such
person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or subsidiaiy of such an associate), except as
expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as specifically authorized by USDOJ.

2. Monitoring
The recipient's monitoring responsibilities include monitoring of subrecipient compliance
with this condition.

3. Allowable costs

To the extent that such costs are not reimbursed under any other federal program, award
funds may be obligated for the reasonable, necessary, and allocable costs (if any) of actions
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designed to ensure compliance with this condition.

4. Rules of construction

C. The term "associate of the federal government" means any person or entity engaged or
employed (in the past or at present) by or on behalf of the federal government - as an
employee, contractor or subcon^ctor (at any tier), grant

Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons
(including reporting requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)

Any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable requirements
(including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct related to the
trafficking of persons, whether on the part of subrecipients ("subgrantees"), or individuals
defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of any subrecipient.
The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to
trafficking in persons are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/ProhibitedConduct-Trafficking.htra (Award condition:
Prohibited conduct by subrecipients related to trafficking in persons (including reporting
requirements and OJP authority to terminate award)), and are incorporated by reference here.

33 Determination of suitability to interact with participating minors

SCOPE. This condition applies to this award if it is indicated - in the application for the
award (as approved by DOJ)(or in the application for any subaward, at any tier), the DOJ
funding announcement (solicitation), or an associated federal statute — that a purpose of
some or all of the activities to be carried out under the award (whether by a subrecipient at
any tier) is to benefit a set of individuals under 18 years of age.

Any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before certain
individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of an
individual's employment status.

The details of this requirement are posted on the OJP web site at
https://ojp.gOv/funding/Explore/l nteract-Minors.htm (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

34 Publications

Any publications (written, visual or sound), whether published through Federal grant funds
or matching funds, shall contain the following statements: "This project was supported by
(enter the federal grant # here) awarded by the Office for Victims of Crime, Office of Justice
Programs, U.S. Department of Justice. Points of view in this document are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Justice."

35 Requirement on use of volunteers
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Hie Subrecipient must utilize volunteers to assist the program unless extenuating j
circumstances justify the exclusion of volunteers, and a volunteer waiver is obtained from ■
the DO J. This requirement can not be waived without a written request from the subrecipient j
to DOJ and a written volunteer waiver approval from DOJ.

The Subrecipient agrees to assist victims in applying for Victims Compensation
benefits. \

!
I

Such assistance includes: identifying eligible victims; making reasonable efforts to notify j
eligible victims of the availability of compensation; making reasonable efforts to explain the »
program to victims; offering to assist victims with the application process when it is i
reasonable to do so. I

37 The Subrecipient understands that VOCA non-allowable personnel activities include: I
i

general administration, prevention, active investigation and prosecution of criminal 1
activities, research and studies, lobbying, capital expenses, compensation for victims of i
crime and fimdraising.

jg The Subrecipient agrees that aU services will be provided at no charge to victims unless
a program Income waiver Is obtained from the DOJ.

If permission to generate program income is granted, the Subrecipient agrees that there must
be a sliding scale that starts at zero, and that all program income will be totally expended on
grant allowable activities by the end of the funding cycle.

Equipment purchased with VOCA funds sh^ be listed by the Subrecipient on the
agency inventory.

The inventory must include the item description, serial number, cost, percentage of federal
VOCA funds, and location.

The Subrecipient agrees that if a financial audit of the agency is performed, whether it
40 be an audit under 2 CFR or not, the Subrecipient agrees to provide a copy of the audit

and any associated management letters to the DOJ, Grants Management Unit

The Single Audit report must be submitted to the Grants Management Unit within 9 months
after the subrecipient's year-end or one month after the issuance of the audit, whichever is
sooner.

The Subrecipient, if a non-profit organization, agrees to make its financial statements
41 available online (either on the subrecipient's website, or tbe DOJ's, or another publicly

available website).

Organizations that have Federal 501 (c) 3 tax status are considered in compliance with this
requirement, with no further action needed, to the extent that such organization files IRS
Form 990 or similar tax document (e.g., 990-EZ), ̂  several sources already provide
searchable online databases of such financial statements.
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-SCOPE OF SERVICES-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive a subgrant from the New Hampshire Department of Justice
as the State Agency (DOJ) for expenses incurred and services provided for victim services
provided by the subrecipient including but not limited to expenses for personnel, benefits,
supplies, and other expenses including, insurance, rent and utilities.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures
described in EXHIBIT C. The' Subrecipient shall submit incurred expenses for
reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end
of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days
following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For
example, with an award that begins on January 1. the first quarterly report is due on April
15^ or 15 days afier the close of the first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both
state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this
office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation
shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such
desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt
shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit
1 Granite Place South

Concord, NH 03301

603-271-8473 or sarah.e.sciuto@doj.nh.gov

AC
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- PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ*s
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account
receivables address per the Financial System of the State of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to con:q)ensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $42,500 of the j
total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval or 07/01/2025, |
whichever is later, to 12/31/2025, with approved expenditure reports. This shall j

be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance. j
i

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient j

may apply for an extension of the grant period for up to three months, to
03/31/2026. The Subrecipient must submit the request in writing. No extension

is granted until approval is received by DOJ in writing.
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-EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES-

[responsible official], certify that

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network [Svihrecipient] has either completed the
EEOP reporting tool certification at https://ojp.gov/about/ocr/faq_eeop.htm within the last two
years or completed an exemption form on:

U  [date]

It is understood that subrecipients who are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report,
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees, must file a declaration
claiming exemption. If applicable, this Declaration Claiming Exemption form is to be emailed
at least once every two years to the New Hampshire Department of Justice Grants Management
Unit and is no longer inputted into the Federal System.

EEOP Training Requirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

the EEOP training at https://oip.gov/about/ocr/oCr-traimng-videos/video-ocr-training.htm on:

[date].

The EEOP training must be completed at least once every two years.

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
or by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint fonn that can be fotind at: Civil Rights I Grants
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that: The Subrecipient will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that
prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of services and has a policy or written
procedure in place for accepting discrimination based complaints from employees and program
beneficiaries and that policy/procedure must be made publicly available to program beneficiaries
or prospective beneficiaries.

Subrecipient Inrtials
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rertified Standard Assnrances

On behalf of the Subrecipient, and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreement, I certify under penalty of peijury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1) I have the authority to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its ̂ plication.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability (including
fiids sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, manage, and
con^)lete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and
c. the Subrecipient wiU maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 200Dd); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § 1681); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182^)); and that the grant condition
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291 (b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;
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c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative, access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award fi-om the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and

b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (if any)
made by the Department based on the application—

Subrecipient Initials
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a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requ^ments of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 ̂ d 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award frpm the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)(l 1),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Detennination and Education Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the swom positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. § 10382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fiaudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Departments awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

V' c/ ̂  6-U>
^me of Authorized Signor Title of Authorized Signor

Signature ^ Date

Subrecipient Initials
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-NON-SUPPLANTING CERTIFICATION -

Supplanting defined

Federal funds must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not
replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application review, as well as pre-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written
certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal
funds will not be used to supplant State or local funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II,
Chapter 3)
httD://www.oiD.usdoi.gov/financialeuide/Dart2/Dart2chaD3.htm.

Supplanting and iob retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal fimds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it
must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be,
but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a
county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced
when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network (Subrecipient) certifies that any

funds awarded through this federal award shall be used to supplement existing funds for

program activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been

appropriated for the purposes and goals of the grant.

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network (Subrecipient) understands that

supplanting violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to

suspension of future funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, ^

recoupment of monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties.

Printed Name Md Title of Authorized Signor: nr c.* tt

Signature:
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND j
OTHER RESPONSIBILITV MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE j

REQUIREMENTS !
j

I

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which ;
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification \
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a j
material representation of feet upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of i
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative i
agreement. ' j

1. LOBBYING I
As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated fimds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or atten4)ting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $100,000, and any funds other
fiian Federal appropriated l^ds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federd grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for dl subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award fimds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352.

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

24 Of 30 Subrecipient Initials,
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A. Pursuant to Department regulations on nonprocurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals—
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency:

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal-, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making Mse claims, or obstruction ofjustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals*) present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made. '■

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. If the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative

remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner
pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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(2) the corporation has provided written notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
&e Department (for OP

Subrecipients, to OP at Ojpcompliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650;
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-fiee
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-fi-ee awareness program to inform employees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free worlq)lace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will —

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occmring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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i

(e) Notifying the Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after receiving notice under !
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. I
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such j
convicted employee to the Department, as follows: j

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, ;
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. :

j
Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award; j
(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under 1
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted: , |

i
(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including 1
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or '

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or !
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law |
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through |
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). j

i
I

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this I
certification.

Hi c_iq ^CM.-1'f Vg it^ or"
Title of Authorized Signor^me of Authoriz^ Si^or Title of Authoi

Signature Date

Victims, Inc., The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network

107 Highland Street Rochester, NH 03867

Name and Address of Agency
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Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Fimding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on
or after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated
first-tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent
grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFRPart 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation
Information), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the fimding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of p^ormance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are firom the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive
Compensation Information), and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.

^  Subrecipient InlOals '

Date
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Certification

jf Authorized Signer Title of Authorized Signor

Signature ^ Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: CJNWA73K1F65

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual grossirevenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

^NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:

Subredpienllnitials.

Date



state of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that VICTIMS, INC., THE JOAN

ELLIS VICTIM ASSISTANCE NETWORK is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New

Hampshire on October 29,1991.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been

received and is in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 162425

Certificate Number 0007167695

%

3?
fifi.

Is

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 24th day of April A.D. 2025.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



Certificate of Authority # 1 (Corporation, Non-Prqfit Corporation)

Cfirpornte Resolurion

I* I^^QpnS. hereby certify that I am duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Officer of
(Name) —U

_l/jg,Ti/>)r . I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a vote taken at
(Name ofCorporation)

a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and held on ^ 20_^j^

at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholdere were present and voting.
^R:A.if\ hcin

VOTED: That 3^-<A**T^fniav list more than one person) is
(Name and Title)

duly authorized to enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of
£.Nc,

Assj. Akf. with the State of New Hampshire and any of
(Name ofCorporation )

its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any documents •

which may in his^er judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of

this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force

and effect as of the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority

remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Corporate Resolution. I further certify

that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that

the person(s) listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full

authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any
I

listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State ofNew Hampshire, all such

limitations arc expressly stated herein.

DATED ATTEST: ///2^^
e & Title

//'v^



ACORCf CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/OO/YYYY)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER/S) AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. ""oukckio), mu muki^u
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must t>e endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Jenness And Jenness Agen^, Inc.
571 Pickering Road

PC Box 7337

Rochester NH 03839

Geoipe Jenness

(603)332-3030 T/w. (603)332-3093
Annnp^B- Qlenne8s@iennessinsurance.com

INSURERIS) AFFORDINa COVERAGE NAICll

INSURER A: MMG InsurancQ Comoanv
INSURED

The Joan Ellis Victim Assistance Network

PO Box 455

Rochester NH 03868-0455

INSURER B FirstComp Insurancs Company

INSURERC

INSURER D

INSilRPR P

INSURER F :

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED 8EL0W HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDinONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWJ MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE
AODL
iN«n

SUBR
wvn POUCYNUMBER

POUCY EFF
(MM/On/YYYYI

POUCY EXP
(MM/OD/YYYYl UMirs

A

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY

E i Xl OCCUR

BP10e92080 09/18/2024 09/18/2025

EACH OCCURRENCE S 1000000

CLAIMS-MAC
DAMAGE TO RENTED

s 250000

MEO EXP (Any ona Dtrtoni s  5000

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY s 1000000

OET

X
41 AGGREGATE UMIT APPLES PER:

POLICY LI JEItF 1 1 LOC
OTHER:

GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2000000

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGO S 2000000

s

AU1OMOBILE UABIUTY

i

COMBINED SINGLE UMn
s

ANY AUTO

ALL OWNED
AUTOS

HIRED AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON.OWNEO

AUTOS

BOOILY MJURY (Par panon] s

BODILY INJURY (Par acddant) s

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Par acrMann s

s

UMBRELLA LIAD

EXCESS UAB

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MAOE

EACH OCCURRENCE s

AGGREGATE s

DEO RETEKTIONS s

8

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS'UABUTY y/N
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEWEXECUTIVE fTTl
0PPICERMEM8ER EXCLUDED? Y
(MtndaiOfy In NH) ' '
If y«, daaerfc* undar
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS twiow

N/A

\

WC0097279-15 10/06/2024 10/06/2025

V P6R 1 OTH-
^ STATUTE 1 PR

£,L EACH ACCIOEMT % 100,000

E.L. DISEASE EA EMPLOYEE 1 100,000

E.L DISEASE POLICY LIMIT S 500,000

OESCRtPTION OF OPERATIONS'LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (ACOR0101. AddlUonat Rsmarkt Schtdul*, may b« iHtchad If mora ipaea la raqulrtS)

Social Service organization

Officers excluded for Workers Comp are John Donohue, Paul Ralnboth and Nancy Higgins

CERTIRCATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NHOept of Justice

1 Granite Place South

Concord NH 03301
1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHOeteO REPRESENTATI^

E
ACORD 2S (2014/01)

niai): ®198S-2014fcCORD corporation. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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990Form

Ocpwtmant of Ow Tmuuiy
mtemol Oownuo Seivleo* Rsvenue bsivct

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under eectlon M1{c). 827. or 4«47{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (eicept prtvate foundattena)

Do not enter aoclal eecurtty number* on this form as It may t>e made public.
Go to wwM.lrs.aov/Form990 far Instructions and the latest Information.

OMB Ma. 1S<50(H7

2022
Open to Public

Inspection

i ^ /on / o "3For the 2022 calendar year, or tax year bealnnlno 07/01/22 . and endlnp Q6/30/23
B Check f apdkablR

Q Addreee change
n Nsme change
n MS lelum
□ Final ralum/

tomiated

I  [Amended reUn
Agplcaflon pmdng

C Name of otsanlziSon

VICTIMS, INC.

Doing buelneu e»
llumlw md (or *'•0. bo* 1/ fiell t not Jeinefed to tsn« eddr*!)
PO BOX 455

C#y Of town, ctste or pravlnca, cowtoy. end HP or fcrelgn poual code
PfVHF.^TER NH 03866

F Name and address of principal offlcar

KRISTEN EDWARDS
1200 ELM STREET UNIT 302
MANCHESTER NH

Taxxempf atotot: J01JC12L gm(e) ) ftisart no-)

03101
49<7(aXl) or 527

MMM VTrTTMSINC.ORG

0 employar WMttfleatlon number

2.2-3152490
E Telaphorw number

o QcDss leceWit 741,465

H(a} b thb e giap letum tor sobordnaBi? Q Yes No
H{b) Ara al tuborJlnalM lodudad? Q [Z1

V -Na' attach a W. See hsIiucOona

Hfcl Qroup oanwdoo numbw

Year of fomattn 1991 duiKleWsbslto: M Siateol
AttodeBcnm 1X1 Co

Summary

TutK  Fcrm of

Parti
Briefly descdb© the organization's mission or most significant acBvltles.

SEE__SCHEpyii.E .P. ,

Che<* thl3't>oxn if the organi^llon'tf disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. ^ ^
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI. Dne la)
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI. line 1b)
5 Total number of Individuals employed In calerxlar year 2022 (Part V. line 2a) ,..
6 Total number of vdunteera (estimate If necessary)
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII. column (C), Bne 12
b Net irr^roifltBri huslness taxable Income from Form 990-T. Part 1. line 1t

7a

7b
Prior Ytar

8 Contributions ar>d grants (Part Vlll. line 1h)
9 Program service revenue (Part Vlll, line 2g)

10 Investment Income (Part Vlll. column (A), lines 3. 4. and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part Vlll. column (A), lines 5. 6d. 8c. 9c, 10c, and 116)
12 Total revenufl - add linos 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vlll. column (A), line 12)
13 Granto and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), Imes 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, efnpioyee benefits (Part IX. cdumn (A), lines 5-10)
1$a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX. column (A), line 11 e)

b Total fundrBislr>g expenses (Part IX, column p). line 25)
17 Other expenses (Part IX. column (A), lines 11e-1ld. 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX. column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12.

91,800

35

0
Current Year

91.500
^

9.965
86.000

204.900

140.120 140.770
0

48.650
88.770
16.130

49.000
189.770
-2.305

EiKlefYear

604.322 600.507
36.340

Sign
Here

Paid

Preparer
Use Only

Oato

Signahn of offlcar

KRISTEN EDWARDS PRESIDENT

Type Of print nama and tta
PM/typa prapawb nama

RONDA J KILANOWSKI, CPA

praperaria algftatura Data

05/14/24

Chack |_J"
(^.employed

PTTN

P00234628

FknTt addrattrem^

MALQNE. DIRUBBO & COMPANY. P.O.
501 UNION AVE, STE 1
LACONIA. NH 03246-2817_

PhT/t EM 02-0436087

603-528-2241

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See Instructions
For Papervrork RMfuctlorr Act Notice. *ea ths separate InstJucOont.
DAA

[ Yes I I No
Form 990 (2022)
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Pnnna<«K2022^ VICTIMS, INC. 22 3152490
Part 1)1 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

tf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in tnis Hart
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE..0

Tkl the organteatlon undertake »ny slgnfflcant program s«vlc« during the year which were no. listed oa the Q ym 1 No
prior Form 990 or
If -Yes; describe these new services on Schedule 0.
Did the organizetion ceaae conducting, or matte aigniricant changee In ho« it conduota. en, tYogram □ Y« H No
services?

the total expenses, and revenue. If any. for each program service reported.
(Expenses $ ti^" " awn" TRRf'lMA DUR]f^UMA DURI"^I^CES WE^'^SOTibED-WW VICTI^^ OF CRIME AND

CURRENT
T^'UI^
OUf-OF-pFFICE . , yi.S.ITS

NG..THE.

4b (Code:
N/A

) (Expenses $ indudinggmntaolj ) Revenue $

4c (Code:
N/A

(Expenses $ Including grants of $ ) (Revenue S

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0
»  indutSrtnrJuf«TK 1 (Revenue $i Grants of $

17154 0ram service nses Form 990 (2022)4e Total

OAA
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Fofm 990

Part IV

>022^ VICTIMS. INC.
rhftckltet of Required Schedules

b Die organization desaibeO In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If -yes,"

10

11

0

f

12a

13

14a

b

15

16

17

16

19

20a

b

21

complete Schedule A U''' Ul

Is the organization required to complete Schedufe B. Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ,. .. ̂
Did the organization engage in direct or Indired political campaign actMties on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for pubfic office? If -Ves.' complete Schedule C. Part I .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 601(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f -/ea.' complete Schedule 0. Pert 11 - ■
Is the oroanlzatJon a section 501(cK4), 501(cK5). or 501(cX6) organization that receives memberBhIp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If -Yea.' complete Schedule C. lyt III
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which do.^
have the right to provide advice on the dlstifculion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes,' com[riete Schedule D, Pert I
Did the drgadizdtidn rdddivd dr hold a conswvalidn aasemanl Induding aaaemaite to praaeore spaca,
»« anvironmant, histodc tend araas. or hisladc amidures? If -Yaa,- compfela ScMul^O Part »
DM the oiganlzation maintain canadions of woda of art, htetortcol tmaauiaa, or other sMter aasate? It
complete Schedule D, Pert III • • • • •

Old the organization report an amount in Part X. line 21. for escrow or custodial account Bab^ serve as
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes.'complete Schedule D. Pert IV
DM the organization, directly or through a ratetad organization, hokt aasate In donor-roatrldad andowmanta
or In quasi endovmianta? If Vos, ■ amplela SchtMe 0, Pan V ;'' ' o' r („
K lha organization's answer to any at the fbilowing questions is ■Yss," than aompiata Schaduia D, Parts VI,
VII. VIII. IX. or X. as applicabie. ^ -
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X. line 10? If -Yes.
complefe Schedu/e D, Part W
Did ttie organization report an amount for Investments-other securities in Part X. ilne 12, that is 5% ormore
of its total assets reported in Part X. line 16? If -Yes.'complete Schedule D, Pert VII
Did the organization report an amount lor Investments-program related m Part X. line 13. that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X. Ilne 16? If -Yea.' complete Schedule D. Pert VIII
Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X. line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X. line 16? If 'Yes.' complete Schedule D. Part K / " c VJJ'm ' n 'p.ny
^Ihe orgarszstidd mpod an smdunt for other HatrHittes in Part X, ilns 257 II -Yea.-comp/afe -
Did lha organlzalldn's separata or consolidated financiai stetamants for tha tax year induda a f
the organlzatidn's ItetXIity for uncortaln tax posMons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 II Tes. cerrpfefe Schedule D. PenX
Did the oiganization olXain separate, independent audited fnanctel statements for the tax year? II -Yes, complete
Schedule D. Parts XI and XII ^ if
Was the organization Induded in consolidated, independent audited financiai staterrwnts for the tax yea^ If
'Yes 'and If the o/ganfzaffon answered 'No' to Bne 12a. then completing Schedule D. Parts XI end XII Is optional.. ,.
Is the organization a school described in section 170(bKlXA)(ii)? If -Yes.' complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United Slates?
Did the oiganization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng.
fundreising. business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes." complete Schedule F. Parts I and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX. column (A). Bne 3. more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? tf 'Yos,'complete Schedule F. Parts II and IV
Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), line 3. more than $6,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign Individuals? If -Yes.' complete Schedule F. Parts III and IV
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundreising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and lie? If yes.' complete Schedule G. Pert I. See Instructions
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event gross Income and contributions on
Part Vlli. lines 1 c and 8a? tf "Yes,' complete Schedule G. Part II
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII. Ilne 9a?
If "Yes,' complete Schedule G. Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If Yes,' complete Schedule H
if Yes- to Ilne 20a. did the organization attach a copy of Its audited financial statements to this return?
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

column (A). Ilne 1? tf Ye5.'comptefe Schedule I. Parts I and II. .

Yos No

X

10

11a

lib

11c

lid

lie

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

OAA
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22-3152490 Page 4

22

23

24a

b

c

d

2Sa

26

27

28

b

c

28

30

31

32

33

34

35a

b

36

37

38

Did the organizaSon report rnore than 55,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part iX, column (A), One 27 If "Yes/ complete SchediMe I, Ports / end III
Did the organization answer Tes* to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former offiders, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule J

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prtndpai amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31. 2002? If "Yes,' answer lines 24b

thmugh 24d and comiptefe Schedule K. IfNo'go toUne 25a

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?
Did the organizaUon maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Old the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disquaified person during the year? If Yes/ comptefe Schedule L Part I
Is the organization aware that It engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transactJwi has not been reported on any of tiie organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2?
If "Yes,' complete Schedule t. Part I
Did the organlzaflon report any amount on Part X. line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former ofRcer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or famDy mefTtf)er of any of these persons? If Yes,' contpfefe Sdiedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controfled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If yes,'complete Schedule L, Part III '
Was the organization a party to a bu^rress transaction with one of the folowing parties (see the Schedule L,
Part IV, instructions for applicable fllirtg thresholds, conditions, and exceptions);

A cunent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If
Yes, ' complete Schedufo L, Part IV
A family member of any individual described in iine 28a? If Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV
A 35% controlled entity of one or more Individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b7 If
Yes," complete S<^}edule L, Part IV '

Did the orgaruzation receive more than $25,000 In norvcash contributions? If yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art historicai treasures, or other sMIar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If Yes,' complete Schedule M

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatkns? If yes,' complete Schedule N, Part I
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25% of its rwt assets? If Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Yes,'co/rtptefe SchediJe R, Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxat>ie entity? If Yes,* comf^ete Schedule R, Part II, III,
or IV, and Part V. line 1

Did the organization have a controlled entity wtthin Ihe meaning of section 512(b){13)?
if Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? If yes,'complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organtzetlon make any trensfors to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If Yes,' complete Schedule R Part V, line 2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization

end that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI
Did the orgartization complete Schedule O and provide explanatiorts on Sdredule O for Part VI. lines 11b and

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

Yes

35b

36

37

No

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

^9R NoiBT Ai] r-orm H9U tilers are requtreo lo compiere &cneauie u.

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
if Snhedule O contains a resixinse or note to anv line in this Part V 0

Yes No

1a Enter the number reported In box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable la 1

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- If not applicable 1b 0

c Did (he organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
\

Xreooftable oamlna (oamblina) wtnninos to orize winners? 1c

OAA
Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) VICTIMS. INC. 22-3152490 Page 5

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yee No

2a

b

3a

b

4a

5a

b

c

6a

10

2a

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmtttal of Wage and Tax ,
Statements, fQed for the calendar year ending witfi or within the year covered by Oils return

If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment (ax returns?

Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year?
tf •Yes," has It filed a Form 990-T for this year? If fto' to line 3b. provide an explanation on Schedule 0
At any time during the calendar year, (fld the organization have an Interest In, or a signature or other authority over,
8 flnandal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If Yes.* enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for fiHng requirements for FlnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Rnandal Accounts (FBAR).
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during toe tax year?
Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or Is a party to a prohibited lax shelter transaction?
If Yes* to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8888-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did (he
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If Yes,' did the organization Inctude wtth every solicitatjon an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

Organtzations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payer?
If Yes," did the organization notify toe donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
Did toe organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which It was
required to file Form 8282?

If Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year I 7d I

a

b

11

a

b

12a

b

13

a

c

14a

b

15

16

17

10b

11a

lib

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or tndlrectfy. to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did toe organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
if the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual property, did the organization fie Form 8899 as required?
If toe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations malrrtaining donor advised funds.
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?-
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section S01(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions Induded on Part VIII, line 12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12. for public use of dub fedlities
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter

Gross Income from members or shareholders

Gross Income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.)
Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in Ueu of Form 1041?
If Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ,. I 12b I
Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans In more than one state?
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
Enter toe amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by tiie states in which

the organization is licensod to issue qualified health plans _13b
Enter the amount of reserves on hand
OkJ the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
tf Yes,* has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O
Is the organization subject to toe section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000.000 In remurwration or
excess parachute payinnent(5) during the year?

If Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is Uw organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4968 exdse tax on net investment Income?
tf Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage In any activities
that would result In the Imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?
tf Yes." comotete Form 6069.

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

fib

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

JS.
7h

9a

9b

X

12a

13a

14a

14b

15

16

17

X

X

X

X

_x_

X

Fofm 990 (2022)
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22-3152490 Page 6
and Disclosure For each -Yes' response to lines 2 through Zrttons

mzponse to line 8a, 8b. or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See msfruc(/on&
Check If Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line In this Part VI I L

fiAotion A. Governing Body and Management

la

4

5

6

7a

Enter the number of voting membeis of the governing body at the end of the tax year
If there are materte! differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body detegatod broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a. above, who are independent
DW any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family reialionship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 1'
Did the organlzBtion delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other per^? ..
Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemlng documents since the prior Form 990 ̂ s filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
Did the organlzaUon have memliers or stodchoiders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or mere memt)er8 of the govemlng body?
Are any governance dedstons of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members.
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

1a

lb

Yes

co^^eous^ ~ .eetngs hew ac«^s ̂ e,.a.en d..ng yea, by me Woedog:
The governing body?
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemlng body?
Is there any officer, director, tmstee, or key employee listed In Part VII. Section A. who cannot be reached at

lanization's mailing address? tf-Yes.-provftte foe names and addresses on Schedufe^the

^

7a

7b

8a

8b

X

No

X

X

X

11a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

Section B

10a Did the organization have kxal chapters, brandies, or affiliates?
b  If -Yes.' did the organization have written pofides and procedures govemlng the activities of such chapters.

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt ■ • - ■ • • ■ - • - —
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of Its govemlng body before filing the form?
Describe on Schedule 0 the process, if any. used by the organization to review this Form 990.
DkJ the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If'No.'go to line 13 '" r"" ' V'
were offlcefs. directors, or trustees, and key employees required to dlsdose annually Interests that could give rise to conflicts? ....
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes.'
describe on Sdtedufe O how this was done

Did the orgartotion have a written whistleblcwer
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
OW the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a review and approval by
Independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substanttatton of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or lop management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes' to line 158 or 15b. describe the process on Schedule 0. See Instructions.
16a Did the organization fovest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a Joint venture or slmlar arrangement

wth a taxable entity during the year? • — —

b  if -Yes • did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law. and take steps to safeguard the

nization's exempt status with respect to such arranaements?.

Section C. Dlsclosui^
Ust the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NH " "

18 Section 6104 reqelres en otipnizatlon to maKe Its FomB 1023 (1024 or 1024A If appllcat^e), 990. end 990-T (section 501(c)as only) available for public Inspection. Indicate how you made thwe available. Check all that apply.
Own website □ Another's website [x] Upon request □ Other (explain on Schedule 0)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so. how) the organfcreflon made its governing documents, conflld of interest policy,
and financial statements avaflabte to the pubSc during the to^ear.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

PATRICIA RAINBOTH, EXEC. DIR. PO BOX 455 03867
ROCHESTER

19

20

Policies tTD/s Section B requests information about Dollcies not required by ffie Internal R

6

10b

11a X

12a

12b

12c

13

14

X
X

X
X
X

ISa

15b

16a

16b

X
X

X

X

evBnueCo^ Yes

X

X

03-335-7777
Potm 990 (2022)

OAA
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Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees.
Independent Contractors . u- « -
Check If Rr.hftriiilfl Q contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vll a

A. Offlecrs. Dlrectora. Tmstees. Key Emoloveea. and Highert Compensated Employees
la Complete Uils table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

current officers, directors, tmstees (whether Individuals or organlzatlorrs). reganlless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D). (E). and (F) If no compensation was paid,

Tust all of the organlzatfon's current key employees. If any. See InstmcBons for definition of "key emp^^^.

S1000(X) of reporlal)le compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
I kr ai of the oroanbation's former directors or trustees that received. In the capacity ^ trustee of the

oTMrtzation. mote than $10,000 of reporlsbte compensation from the organization and any related organizations.See the instmctions for the order In which to list the persons above. or

n Check this box If neither the oiganlzation nor any related organlzallon compensated any current officer, director, or tmstee.
(C)

PotUon

(do not chock more Mn on#
box. union panon It boStan

offlear and a dkoctodtuatn)

Esdmatad amount

oTothar

compantaOon
bom tha

wgarlzatlon and
reialad umantraHont

(E)
RepcrtaUo

compantaflon

from reiited

arganizallora (W-2/
109MASC/

lOOe^EC)

ID)
Reportabia

oompentatton
bom Sta

otganballon (W-2/
loaikusa
lOefrMEC)

W

Nama and iSi Avaregt
houri

par wreak

(Bttreiy
houn (or

related

crganiatiant

bakpw

dodad Una]

(1) PATRICIA RAINBO"H
40.00

■ b'.ob 93,000
EXEC DIRECTOR

(2) TORI GERLT
3.00
b'.'bbSECRETARY

{3)KRISTEN EDWARDS

PRESIDENT

3.00

b'.ob
(4) NANCY-JO HIGGIN5

T^ASU^R
2.00
b'.oo

(5) MATTHEW CRAVENS
1.00

b'.obDIRECTOR

(6) MICHEAL CICCHET
2.00

b.bbDIRECTOR

(DKRISTINA GUAY

TREASURER

5.00
b.bb

8

9)

(10

Form 990 (2022)

□AA
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w
Nanwand tSa

(B)
Awaga
houra

parwMk

{Wany
heut* lot

ralatad

aryantatlont
bitow

dottMl

(C)

PotiUon

(do not dwek mora than ona
box, untaai panonbboihan
offlear and a itractOfSruatoa)

(0)
Reportabia

companaaflon
ftofn 6b

organization (W>2/

109SMSO

109&MEC)

1

*  (E)
Raportabta

oompenaallon
from ralatad

organizadona (W-2/
109SMSC/

lOW^C)

(F)
Galfrnaiad amount

ofolhar

oompanaaSon

from tha

organtzadon «id
ralatad orgartzadoni

8|

i

Oflcar

1

1

93,000

c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vli, Section i

d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

\

93.000

lUldl tlWlllUOl KJl UIMIVIlMaM ty WWV • rwk v

repoftable compensation frwn the organization 0

OkJ the organization list any fenner officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on fine 1a? If "Yes,* comp/ete Schedule J for such individual
For any individual listed on Dne la. is the sum of reportable compensaSon and other compensation ftom the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? «"Yes.'co/JV>/efo Schedule J for such
Individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accnre compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
fty services rendered to the organization? If "Yes.' como/ete Schedule J for such person

Yes No

3 X

4 X

5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

Name and tddraa DesoidloL o( aankss ComdeLflon
'

2  Total number of independent contractors {Including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100.(XX) of compensation from the organization 0
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Part Vlil Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vlli n

(A)
ToU! revenue

(B)
Related orexempl
rurtcOon revenue

(C)
Unrelttad

business revenue

(D)
Revenue exduded

irem tax under
sections S12414

P

I?

e<o
o w

El

1a

b

c

d

o

t

g

h

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events
Related organizations

Govenvnant panb (corttbAra)
Al cew andtuOora, gRs, 9«nb,
and iMar amourti nd Mjded above

Noncadi aabtutkjtt Indudad h

few la-1f

Total. Add lines la-lf

1a

lb

1c

1d

1e 85,000

1f 6,500

1fl $
91>500

2a

b

c

d

e

f Afl Other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2o-2f

BuAwee Code

4

5

6a

b

c

d
7a

b

c

9a

b

c

10a

b

c

Investment Income (hciuding dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties ...

9,965

6a

6b

6c

(1) RmI

Gross rents

Less: rental etpsntes

Rental kc or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)
Giw amount km

sales ot assets

other than kivenlory

Lees: cost or otter

bests and tales 0)^

Gain or (loss)

7a

7b

7c

(1) Pmonri

(1) SecurlttM I other

Not gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising events

(not including $

of conbtutions reported on frie

1c). See Part IV, Ine 18

Less: direct expenses

6a

8b

Net Income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming

activities. See Part IV. line 19

Less; direct expenses

9a

9b

Net income or (loss) from gaming acfivities

Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances

Less: cost of goods sold

10a

10b

640,000

554,000

86,000

Net Income or (loss) from sales of inventory

11a

b

c

d

e

All olher revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Buslnets Code

12 Total revenue. See instructions 187,465

9,965

86,000

95,965

Fomi 990 (2022)
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Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(cH3) and 501(c](4) organizations must comotete etf ct^umns. All olher organlzattons must complete coluirm (A).

Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b. 7b.
8b. 9b. and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total axpanaea PregfOT aerdca

a;^<nMi

(C)
Managamant and
ganaral aapemet

(D)
Fundralahg
aiytwa

1  Grer«9 and other assiitam to 6ornesfc Oteanballoni

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

3  Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and

foreign IndMduals. See Part IV, Dries 15 and 16
4 Beneftts paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
93,000 70.680 22,320

6 Compensation not inciuded atrove to dbqualified
persons (as deftoed under section 4958(l)(1)) and

36,000 30,600 5,400

8 Pension plan acauals and contributions (indude
section 401(k) and 403^) employer contrtxitions)

4.570 3,656 914

7.200 5.760 1,440

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

4,000 3,400 600

e Professional fundraising sen/ices. See Part IV, line 17

g oewr. (H Ins 11g amort e»sed» 10% fl( few 25. ccSsm

3,450 2,932 518

14 Information technology

16,800 16.275 525

18 Payments of tavel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public offidals

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

22 Depredation, depletion, and amortization 6,800 5,780 1,020

3,400 2,720 680

24 Other eqienses. Itemize eiqienses nd covered

above (List rr^scelaneous expenses on line 24e. If
Une 24e amount exceeds 10% of Ene 25, column

(A) amount, list Dne 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a  AUTOMOBILE 4,000 3.400 600

b  TELEPHONE 3,200 2,720 480

c  plffiS & SyBSCM
d  CONSULTAKTS/CONT

3.000 2,550 450

3,000 2.550 450

1,350 1,147 203

25 Total funcOonai exDansaa. Add Itws t throuah 24« 189,770 154,170 35,600 0

26 Joint costs. Complets tNs Ine only if the
organizafion reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educaflonal camp^ and
fundraising solicitation. Chedr hereQ If
fdlowitiQ SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
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Part X Balance Sheet

Check tf Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any llna in Oils Part X n
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

Cash—non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash Investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

Accounts receivable, net

Loans and other receivables ftom any current or former ofDcer, director,

trustee, key emi^oyee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(fK1)). and persons descrtoed In section 4958(cK3KB)

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule 0

b Less: accumulated depreciaflon
Investments—publldy traded securities

Investments—other securities. See Part IV. line 11

Investments—program-related. See Part IV. line 11

Intangible assets

Other assets. See Part IV. line 11

Total asttts. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Bne 33)

10a

10b

38Q>Q00
16,600

3,600

400

36,170

15,899 27.048 10c

11

12

13

14

176,674 15

604,322 16

352,000

15,800
3,200

350

20,271

208.886
600,507

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

Tax-exempt borxl llabilllles

Escrow or custodial account natality. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

Loans and other payables to any current or former oflicer, director,

tnistee. key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties

Other BabllltJes (indudtng federal iiKome tax, payables to related third
parties, and other nabmties not Included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

350 17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here iXl
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions
Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 658, check here []]
and complete lines 26 through 33.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current fonds
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained eamings, endowmenL accumulated Income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances

Total Bablllties and net assets/fund balances

37,500 25

37,850 26

566,472 27

28

29

30

31

566,472 32

604.322 33

340

36,000

36,340

564,167

564,167

600,507

Focm 990(2022)
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Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line In this Part XI n

187.465
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII. column (A), Dne 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at begirwlng of year (must equal Part X. line 32. column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments
Donated services and use of fadlitlBS

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X line
32. column (B))

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Chftck If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1  Accounang method used to prepare the Form 990; Q Cash Accrual Cl Other
If the organization changed Its method of accounting from e prior year or checked "Other, explain on
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountant?
If -Yes,- check a box below to indicate whether the llnandal statements for the year were compBed or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or b^:
[] Separate basis Q Consolidated basis |j Both consofidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's finandal statements audited by an Independent accountant?

If -Yes." check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolklated basis, or both:

n Separate basis □ Consolldaled basis □ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overaight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either Its oversight pnxess or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance. 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
reouired audit or audits, explain whv on Schedule 0 and describe anv steps taken to undergo such audits . .

_2_
Z_

_6_
_7_

9

10

189.770
-2.305

566.472

564.167

n

2a

2b

Yes No

X

X

2c

3a

3b

Fofm 990 (2022)
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Department erf the Treasury
Interne Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Completa if th« organlzstlon b a section 501(c)P) organlzztion or a section 4947(aK1) nonexempt charitaUe trust

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Go to wvwv./rs.aov/For7n990 for Instructions and the latest Information.

CMS No. 1545.0047

2022
Open to Public

Inspection

Name of the' ergenlzatleo
VICTIMS, INC.

Employer Meniifleetlon number

22-3152490

PartK

The cwanlzatlon Is not a private foundaton because it is: (For lines 1 through 12. check only one box)

10

11

12

E

B

A church, convention of churches, or association of churdies described In section 170{b)(1){A)(l).
A school described in section 170(b}(1)(A){]0< (Mtach Schedule E (Form 990).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ID).
A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1MA)(ni). Enter the hospftaTs name,
dty, and state:

[~] An organization operated for the benefit of a coDege or university owned or operated by a govemmentaJ unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A){lv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, stale, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of Its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In section 170{b)(1)(A){vl). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described In section 17l)(b){1)(A)(yl). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research organlzatjon described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(lx) operated in conjunction with a lanrtgrant coflege
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name. city, and state of the college or
unlversiV:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of Its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

'  recelpto from activHies related to Its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions: and (2) no more than 331/3% of Its
support from gross Investment Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975. See aectlon 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exdu^ely for the benefit of, to perform the functions of. or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publidy supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Chedt
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e. 12f. and 12g.

B Q Type I. A supporting orQanizatlon operated, supervised, or controHed by Its supported organlzatJon(s), typically by giving
the supported organlzation(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b n '''yP* ^ supportive organization supervised or controlled in connection with Its supported organlzatlon(8), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that contrrt or manage the supported
organlzatlon(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c n Type III functionally Integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and fijncBonally Integrated with,
Its supported or9anization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, arwJ E.

d Q Type ni non-funcUonally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection witfi Its supported organizatlon(s)
that Is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement end an atlentiveness
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0, and Part V.

e n Check tWs box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that H Is a Type I. Type II. Type III
functionally Integrated, or Type III non-funcUonally Integrated supporting organization,

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

B

(I) Nime ol supported
wyenlMtlon

(B] BN (IB) Type erf orBatdzatkm
(deicft)ed on Ines 1-10

above (see Instruetlons))

(K^ b the oiganlzskn
btsd h yof goveirlng

dooment?

(v) Amount erf monetary

support (see

Instrucihxis)

(vf) Amount d<
other support (tes

Instructions)

Yet No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total

OAA
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Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vl)

Page 2

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5. 7. or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

^lendar year (or fiscal year beginning In)

1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

(a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d)2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

2  Tax revenues levied for the
organlzatton's benefil and either paid

1

3  The value of services or fedllties
furnished by a governmental unit to the

5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) induded on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

6  Public support Subtract irte 5 from line 4 ,. 1

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year be^nnfng bi)

7

8

Amounts from Bne 4
Gross income fiom interest, dividends,
payments received on securities ioans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources

10

11

12

13

Net income from unreiated business
activities, whether or not the Ixisiness
is regularty carried on

Other Income. Do not include gain or

loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)
Total support Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

'

(see Instructions) 12

Rrat 5 years, if the Form 990 Is for the organization's first second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check Oils box and stop here

n

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (0)
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part U, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and lino 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pii)licly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test—2021. if the organization dU not che<* a box on line 13 or 16a, and fine 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publidy supported organization
17a 10%-fact8-and-circumstances test—2022. if the organization did not check a box on line 13.16a, or 16b. and line 14 Is

10% or more, and tf the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part Vi how the organization meets the fects-and-drcumstances test. The organization qualifies as a pubiidy supported
organization

b  10%-facts-end<lrcum8tanco« test—2021. if the organization dW not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a. and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets ttie fects-and-drcumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
In Part VI how the ofgartization meets the fects-and-drcumstances lest. The organization qualiftes as a publidy supported
organization

IB Private foundation. If the organization did not check a tox on line 13.16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

14

15

%

%

□

□

□

□

Instructions □
SctMduls A (Form 9S0) 2022



6160

Schedute A fForm 990) 2022 VICTIMS. INC. 22-3152490 .Pages

Part 1(1 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part i or if the organization failed to qualify under Part li.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)
^  Gilb, grana, eonWbuttont, sid mOTbartfilp Im

received. (Do not Mude any 'inaual pants.*)

(a) 2018 (b) 2019 (c) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

87.069 96,964 92.354 91,800 91.500 459.687

2  Gross recdpts from adtnsslons, merchandse
sdd at services p^fbrmed, or fodities
furnished In any activity that is related to the

3  Gross receipts from aclivltles that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on Its behalf

527,884 412,917 669,714 688,900 640,000 2)959.415

5  The value of services or faculties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5 614,953 509.881 782,068 780,700 731,500 3.419.102

7a Amounts included on fines 1, 2. and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts Induded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than (flsquaUiad
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for Dw year

c Add fines 7a and 7b

6  Public support (Subtract Dne 7c from
fine 6.) . ... 3.419.102

Section B. Total SuDDOrt

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9  /^mounts from fine 6

(a) 2018 (b) 2019 (C) 2020 (d) 2021 (e) 2022 (f) Total

614,953 509.861 782.068 780.700 731,500 3,419,102

10a Gross Income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secuntles loans, rents,
rootles, and income from similar sources ...

b Unrated business taxable income Ooss
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975

8.233 6,960 8.156 2.200 9.965 37.514

c Add fines 10a and 10b 8.233 8,960 8,156 2,200 9,965 37,514

11 Net income from unrelated budness
activtOes not induded on fine 10b. whether
or not the budness is regularly carried on ....

12 Other Income. Do not Indude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support (Add lines 9,10c, 11,

and 12.) 623.186 518.841 790.224 782,900 741.465 3.456.616

14 First S years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check tilts box and stop here I]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15

16

Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (0)
Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A. Part 111, line 15

15

16

98.91%

96.93 %

Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17 investment income percentage for 2022 (lino 10c, column (0. divided by Dne 13. oolumn (0)

18

19a

20

17

IBInvestment Income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

33 1/3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Dne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and Dne
17 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support tests—2021. If the orgarfization did not check a box on Une 14 or Dne 19a, and llrte 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
Dne 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization....
Prtvate foundation. If the organlzaUon did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or igb, check this box and see Instructions

1%

1%

m

□
□

Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only If you checked a tx>x on line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A. D. and E. If vou checked box 12d. Part I. complete Sections A and D. and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization's supported organizations Bsted by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe In Part VI how the SMpported organbetions are designated. If designated by
dass or purpose, describe the desfgnation. If historic end continuing rdalionship, exp/ain.
Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of stahjs
under section 509(aX1) or {2)7 If "Yes.' explain In Part Vlhow the organization determined that the supported
organlzetlon was described In section 609(a)(1) or (2).
Did the organization have a suRWrted organization described In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Old the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under secUon 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the pubfic support tests under section 509(aX2)? If Yes," describe In Part VI when and how the
organlzetlon made the detevrnfriaZton.

Did the organization ensure that ail support to such organizations was used exdusiveiy for section 170(cX2)(B)
purposes? If Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organization put In ptece to ensure such use.
Was any supported organizatton not organized In the United States (TOreign supported organization'^? If
•yes,' end If you checked box 12a or 12b In Part I, answer Bnes 4b and 4c below.

DW the organization have ufUmate control and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes,'describe In Part Vlhow the organlzetlon hed such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or k) connection wtfj its supported organizations.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under secfions 501(cX3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If yes,'explain In Part W what controls the organization used
to ensure fhaf all support to the foreign suf^xxted organization was used exclusively for sedfon 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If Yes,"
answer lines 5b end Sc below Of api^cable). Also, provide detefl In Part VI. Including (I) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported orgarBzations added, subsbtuted, or removed; (S) the reasons for each such ed/on;
010 the authority under the organlzaOon's organizing document eulhori^ng such edfon; and 0^ how the action
was accomptehed (such as by amendment to the organizing documenQ.
Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a dass already
designated in the organization's organizing docuntent?
Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?
Did the organizaton provide support (whether In the form of grants or the provision of services or fadlllles) to
anyone other than (1) ̂  supported organizations, (il) Individuals that are part of the charitable dass ̂ nefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (in) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the fBIng organization's siwoited organizations? If Yes." pmvlde detail hi Part VI.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3XC)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqudlfied person (as defined In section 4958) not described on line
77 If Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).
Was the organization controlled dhectly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(aX1) or (2))? Yes,"provWe detaHln Part VI.
Did one or rrwre disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an Interest? If yes,' provide detail In Part VI.
Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in. or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdtngs rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(0 (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type 111 non-functlonaliy integrated
supporting organizations)? If Yes." answer line 10b below.
Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
ddterrrine whether the oroanlzaVon had excess business hoMIngs.)

Yes No

1

2

38

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Part tV Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the orgar^zation accepted a gift or contritnition from any of tfie following persons?
A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines lib and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organlzaton?
A family member of a person described on line 1 la above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on Dne 11a or lib above?//"yes'to fine 11a. lib, or 11c.
provide detail to Part VI.

11a

11b

11c

Yes No

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, offteers acting In their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the pcwei to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "fh.'describe In Part VI how the supported organlzailonfs)
ef^cdvefy operated, supervised, or controlled the orpanilraftorr's aclMdes. If the organlzetlon had more tharr one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appofrjf ancVbr remove officers, directors, or trustees were ellocated among the
supported organizafons and what conditions or mstrkOons. If any. apf^led to such powers during the tax year.
Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organlzatlwi(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If yes.' explain in Part
VI how prwIcSng such benefit carried out toe purposes of the supported organlzatlon(s) that c^rerated,
supervised, or controlled the suppordna organlzadon. -

Yes No

Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations

1  Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organlzation(8)? If "Wo." descrfbe In Part VI how control
or management of the suppotdng orgsn/zafion was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported oraanlzatlonfs).

Yes No

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization prmdde to each of Its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year. (1) a written notice describing the type and anrourrt of support provided during the prior tax
year, 01) a cr^y of the Form 990 that wras most recently Tied as of the date of notification, and (ill) copies of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organi2ation(8) or (ii) senring on the governing body of a supported organization? If 'No,' explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and conltouous wotidng r^athnsNp wflh toe supported-organ/zatfonfs).
By reason of the rrtaOonshlp described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant vdtoe in the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
Income or assets at al times during the tax year? If yes,' describe In Part W toe rote toe organfzaffon's
supported omanizatlons played In to/s regard.

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

Yes No

Check the box next to the method toaf toe organization used to satisfy toe Integral Part Test durhg the year (see Irtstrucllons).
The orpanization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of Its supported organizations. Conv)tefe line 3 bdow.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe In Part VI how you supported a govemmental entity (see Instructions.

Activities Test Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the lax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organlzatlonfs) to which the organization was responsive? If yes,'then In Part W identify
those supported organizations and explain how these actMtles directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the orgar^zation was respond to those suf^iorted organlzaUons, end how the organization defermtoed
toaf these acdvtties constituted substantially eil of its actMtles.

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that but for the organization's
Involvement, one or more of the organization's supported orgartoatlonfs) would have been engaged In? If
yes.' explain In Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that Hs supported organlzatlon(s) would
have engaged In these adMtles buf tor toe organization's Involvemerit
Parent of Supported Organbatlons. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. '
Did the organization have the pONver to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
tnjstees of each of the sipported organizations? If "Ves" or 'Wo," provide defoils In Part VI.
Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its suDOorted oraanlzatlons? If yes.' describe In Part VI the role Plaved bv the oraanlzelion in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

Yes No

Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Part V Type III Non-FuncMonallv Integrated SOSfaUS) Supporting Organizations
1 Q] Check if the organization saSsfled the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part W). So«

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1

2

3

4

5

6  Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for production « coitectton
of gross Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
orooeftv held for oioductlon of Income (see Instmctions) 6

7

«  Mat inr>Am« r«!iihtrBri linftft ft 6. and 7 from line 4) 6

■  ' " 'V

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount
(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1  Aggregate feir market value of all non-exempl-use assets (see
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for oart of vear):

1a

lb

c Fair market value of other non-exemot-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines la. lb. and 1c)
1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other tectors

2 Acoutsltlon Indebtedness aoollcabie to non-exemotHise assets 2

3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount.
4

R  Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract tine 4 from Hne 3) 5

6

7

A  A««<rt Amruirrt fnriri linn 7 tn line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount
Current Year

1  Adjusted net income for odor vear (from Section K line 8, column A) 1

2

3 Minimum asset amount for orlor vear (from Section 8. line 8, column A) 3

4

5

6 Distributable Amount Subtract line 5 from line 4. unless subject to
tomnrtiwu rftHiirtInn /sBA InslnictionsV 6

7  [J Check here If the current year Is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 111 supporting organization
(see Instructkyw).

Schedula A (Form 990) 2022
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PartV

VICTIMS INC ^^-3152490
>ZTl Non.Func«nn»llv Intea'rated SuPDOrttnn Organizations (oonUnued}

Section D - Dlstrfbutions

P»iH h-. ^gpported omantertinns to accomplish exempt purposes.1  ritiiii .u w.>,~ " .

"2 Amounts ̂ id to perforinactMty that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
oraanizatlons. Itt excess of Income from activity

1  A^jmintetrntlvd Mid to arr^plfe*h exempt purTKvm of supported organizations
A  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets o.rt

Qualified amounts foripr IRR aooroval req.rim<Wvt^ details In Part W)
6  Other distributions {describe In Part Vft. See InstrudkHTS.
7  Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. ^ ZZ^to supported o,s.ntotlo™ to which Ih. organization is rssponslve

(pmvide detail* in Part VT). See Instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C. Prw g

8

Current Year

10 Line 8 amount divided by llrte 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see Instructiong)

1  DIstributabiB amount for 2022 from SecOon C, line 6_
2  Underdlslributions, If any, for years prior to 2022

(reasonable cause required-ejfljla/n In Part VI). Sto
Instructtorts.

(I)

Excess Distributions

10

(»)
tJnderdlstrlbutions

Pre.2022

(I«)
Distributable

Amount for 2022

•> cvr^.1 distributions ce"Yrwer, if anv. to 2022
a From 2017,

b From 2018

e From 2019

d From 2020,

a From 2021

f Total of lines 3a through 3e
AoDlled to undcfdistributlons of prior years

h Applied to 2Q22 distributable amount
I  ̂  ̂•'7 "Qt instructions)
■i * - ^ IZ I 4t t ■■■ tUsA 'I Remainder Subtract Bne* 3q, 3h. and 31 from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2022 from
fiftcllon D. line 7: ^

a Apolted to undertilstributiofts of prior years
h Applied to 2022 distributable amount
c p^mainHPf SubtrBct fines 4a «nd 4b from line 4.

5  Remaining undeidtetributlons for years prior to 2022, If
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

than Tftm axoteM In P»rf i/r See Instructions.
6  Remaining underdbtributlons for 2022. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, exp/a/rr In
Part 1/1 See mstnjctlons.

Excess distributions carryovof to 2023. Add tines 3)
arxl 4c. '

Breakdown of Une 7:

a Fxcess from 2016
b Excess from 2019
c Excess from 2020
d Excess from 2021
e Excess from 2022 Sclwdul* A (Form 980) 2022
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II. line 10; Part II. line 17a or 17b, Part

III. line 12; Part IV. Section A, lines 1. 2, 3b. 3c. 4b. 4c. 5a. 6. 9a. 9b. 9c. 11a, 11b. and 11c; Part IV. Section
B.'lines 1 and 2; Part IV. Section C. iine 1; Part IV. Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E. lines 1c, 2a. 2b,
3a. and 3b; Part V. line 1; Part V, S^on 8, line 1e; Part V, Section D. lines 5.6. and 8; and Part V. Section E.
lin^ 2. 5. and 6. Also complete this part for anv additional Information. (See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D

(Form 990)

OaparVtMrt at Vw Treasuy

Intemai Ravtnua Servte

Supplemental Financial Statements
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part FV, line 6.7,6, 9,10,11a, 11b, 11c, 11d. lie, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Attach to Forni 990.

CMS No. 15454047

2022
Open to Public

Nvm at th# o«panbHta>

VTr.TTM.q. TNC.

Cmptoysr Mstitiflesdon numbtr

22-3152490

Part 1 Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the orqanizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, iine 6.

(i) Donor advfMd funds (b) Funds snd eOw accounts

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the orgarazalion inform all donors and donor advteore in writing that the assets held In donor advised

funds are the organization's pr«HJerty, subject to the organlzaUon's exchjsive legal control? LJ Y®* U
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

oniy ftjr charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose — —.
conferring impermi^ible private benefit? I I I I

Part 11 Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV. line 7.

Purpcse(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (dieck all that apply).
Preservation of land for pubSc use {for example, recreation or education) F] Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat L] PreservaBon of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

HaM at the End of the Tax Year

2a

2b

2c

2d

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted t)y conservation easements ;
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure Included In {a)

Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after July 25, 2006, and not on a
historic structure Osted in the National Register

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

Number of stales where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of _ __
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L) Y®* LJ
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to mortitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring. Inspecting, handling of vioialions, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the reqiirements of section 170(hX4XB)(i)
and section 170{hK4XBXI')?

9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and indude, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part 111 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organlzaUon elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958. not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research In furtherance of public
service, provide In Part Xlll the text of the footnote to Its flnandal statements that describes these Items,

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or researdi in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these Items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 5
(ii) Assets indudod In Form 990, Part X 5

2  If the organization recelvod or held works of art. historical treasures, or other simitar assets for finandal gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue Induded on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 1 5
b Assets induded in Form 990. Part X ^

□ Yos □ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
OM

Schedule D (Ponn 990) 2022
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Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art. Historical Trea^res. or Other Similar Assets (contnued)

Page 2

Using the organization's acquialticn, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of Its
collection Hems (check al that appty):

Put)tic exhibition d f] Loan or exchange program
Scholarfy research • D Oth®""
Preservation for future generations

4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part
XIII. .

5 During the year, did the organizatton soBdt or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other srmilar, H v PI N
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organlzation'a collection? i I Yes | J No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the oiganizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part tV, tine 9, or reported an amount on Form
990. Part X. line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermedlaiy for contributions or other assets not !""] Vcs n
included on Fonn 990. Part

b If "Yes," explain the anangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: Amount

No

c Beginning balance
d Additions during the year

e Distributions during the year

f Ending balance

2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990. Part X. line 21. for escrow or custodial account habflrty?
b If -Yes.- explain the arrangement In Part XIII. Check here if Ihe explanation has been provided on Part Xlll .,.
PartV Endowment Funds.

lc

id

1e

1f

□ Yes No

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV. line 10.

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains, and

losses
d Grants or scholarstxps
0 Other expenditures for fadBties and

programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year tjalance

(a) Orant (b) Prior ytr (e) TWO years beck (d) Thret yeart back (a) Pour yeate back

ProvkJe the estimated percentage of the cunent year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as;
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
c Term endowment %

The percentages on Bnes 2a. 2b. and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there enctowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by;
(I) Unrelated organizations
(II) Related organizations

b If *Yes" on line 3a(ii). are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xlll the Intended uses of the oroanlzation's endowment funds. —
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. oon D«r+y iini> in

Cnmr>lAtft if the oraanization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV. line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.r  n I I 77"; (d)Bookvikja

Yes

(a) Coat or oSw bast* (b) Coat or oBiar basis (e) Aeeumiatad

No

3a(i)
3a(ll)

3b

OMCriptlon or praperty

1a Land
b Buildings
c LeasehcM improvements
d Equipment

Othere other

(Invaabnartl) (olheO

' '

Total. Add lines la through 1e. (Cotunvj (d) must equal Form 990, Part K co/umn (B), line 10c.)
3 6,170

daprocMon

15,899 20,271
20,271

Schedule D (Form 990) 2022

OM
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Schedule D (Forni 990) 2022 VICTIMS> INC. 22-3152490 Page 3

Part VII Investments - Other Securities.
k^ompiere ii uie orHaiiuiauoii cuiswcictj 'qq mi i

(a) Oaacrlpllon of aACurtty or eatasoiy

(jnduapQ Aams at aeculy)

{b)Book Mlua (e) Maihod d valuatian:

Coat or artttot yaar markat vakw

(3) Other

/A)

IB)

(C)
,

fD)

fE)

(F)

fG)

/H)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. ParfX, col. (B) One 1Z)
Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Complete ti tne orqanizaoon answereu les un r

(a) DMCilptton of Invaatnanl

UIIM rail IVt iiii«

(b) Book vakia (e) Mettod of vahislion:

Cot) or an0.o(ifMr marhal vakta

f1)

f?l

rtt
*''' — — ' —

ffit

JD

(9)

Total. (Column 0^) must eaual Form 990. Pert X, col. (B) Kno 13.)
Part IX uiner Msseis. « ̂  v i- ac

Complete if the oraanization answered "Yes' on Form 990. Part IV. line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
I  1^ nt\ DAAlr U^I(b)Book tolM

(«) DwripUOA

J!L

J2L

M.

M

M
M
B.
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. col. (B) line 15.)

208,886

208,886

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

(■) Dwia^iflon of laMfly (b)Book vahM

(1) Federal Income taxes
(2) LONG SHOT BONUS
f3) PAYROLL TAX PAYABLE

32,200
3,800

J4)
J5L

JTV
J§L
B
Total. (Column (b) must equa/ Form 990, Part X. col. (B) Una 25.)

36,000

2 Uablllty for uncertain tax posittons. In Part XIII. provide the text of the footnote to the organizatlon'e financial statements that reports the
Kabintv for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has t)een provided in Part XIII | j

—  Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
OAA
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1  Total revenue, calns. and other suoDort per audited finandal statements 1

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

2a

b Donated services and use of fadiitles 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe In Part XIII.) 2d

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3

4 Amounts Included on Form 9%, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
4a

4c

b Other (Describe In Part XIII.) 4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (TTrfc must equal Form 990. Part 1. line 12.) 5

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

1

2 Amounts indudad on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, llr)e 25:

a Donated senrices and use of fadClies 2a

20

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d

3

4 Amounts Induded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

4c

b Ottier (Describe in Part Xlll.) 4b

c Add Bnes 4a and 4b

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 axi 4c. ijhls must equal Form 990. Part 1, Urn 18.) 5

Part XIII Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part il, Ones 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines lb and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI. lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also completo this part to provide any addiflonal Information.

Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE G

(Form 930)

Dapartmant of tie Traaawy

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities
Complete If the organlrstlon enewered *^es" on Form 990, Psrt IV, line 17,18, or 19, or If the

organtzitlon entered more then $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, One 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

► Go to www./rs.gowrFormWO for Instructions and ttw latest information

0MB NO. 1545-0047

2022
Opan t» PubOe
InSMcOon

Name of tw

VI

en^leyar UantMeaUen numbar

CTIMS, INC. 22-3152490
Parti ruiiuiat^ii •• w.w —

Form 990>EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1  Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apf^.

a EH Mail solicitations Solicftation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email sondtations f D Solicitation of govemment grants
c □ Phone solictlations 9 D Special fuiidralslng events
d 0 ir>-person solidtations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual pnduding officers, directors, tmst^. i-i i-i
or key emploj^es listed In Form 990. Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundralstng services? LJ LJ

(t) Name end addrew of IndMdual
or aniity {(isidraiMr)

(B) Acitvtty

(U) Odtm-
raberfeve
cudDdy or
oonM of

antitUloni?

()v) OroM receipts
from adMly

(v) Amount peU lo
(or retained by)

ftfid reiser feted In
col. {I)

(vl) Amount paid lo
(or retained ty)

organization

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
■

8

;

9

10

registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
DAA

Schedule 6 (Form 990) 2022



Schedule G (Fomi 990)2022 VICTIMS, INC. 22-3152490 Page 2

Part II Fundraislng Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $16,000 of fundraislng event contributions and gross Income on Fomt 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

receipts greater than $5.000.gross

<a) Ev«ntl1

(•veni (ypa)

1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross Inoome (line 1 minus
ine 21

(b) Evert 02

(ewK lyp»)

{e) OVtar •win

(totrt nurnbar)

(d) ToM averta

(add ed (a) Dnugh

crt. (0)

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

6 Rent/fedllty costs

7 Food artd beverages

6 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary. Add lirres 4 through 9 In column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from 8r>e 3. column (d)

Part 111 Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15.000 on Form 990-EZ. line 6a.

1 Gross revenue.

(a) Bingo

235.000

(b) PUi tabfTbiaianl

MngoTprogwailva bingo

390.000

(c) OS«ar ganiing

15.000

(d) Total ganfttg (add

col. (a) trtough cot, (c))

640.000

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/fadllty costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

215.000
Yes , 10 p . O p %
No

337.000

Yes ...100 . pp. %
No

X

2.000 554.000

Yes 1PP...PP %
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add fines 2 through 5 In column (d)

8 Net gan^ng Income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1. column (d)

554.000

86.000

9  Enter the state(s) in virfilch the cfganlzation conducts gaming aciMtjas: — .,,
a Is the organization licensed to conduct garrdng acOvlUes In each of these states? I2ij Yes \ | No
b If "No," explain:

10a Wera any of the organization's gaming Bcensas revoked, suspended, or termlnatad during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022



Bise

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022 VICTIMS, INC. 22-3152490
11 Does the organization conduct gaming actMtles with nonmembers? LI I2il
12 Is the organization a grantor. ber>eficiafv or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer drarftaWe gaming? LI l2ii
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming acfivlty conducted in:
a The organization's facility

b An outside facDIly

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/spedal events books and
records:

13a %

13b 100.00 %

Name PATRICIA _ ^INBOTH,.. EXEC...,. DIR.
p6 BOX 455

Address ROCHESTER NH 03867

15a Does the organization have a contract with a tWrd party from wtrom the organization receives gaming — —
Yes X No

revenue? '

b  If "Yes,* enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party S

c  if "Yes,* enter name and address of the third party:

Name

Address

16 Gaming manager Information:

Name

Gaming martager compensation $

Description of services provided

Dlrector/oflicer Q Employee Q Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distiibuUons:

a  is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to _ __
retain the state gaming fcense? LI 1—I

b Enter the amount of distributions required ur>der state law to be distn"buted to other exempt organtzatlorxs or
spent In the organizatfon's own exempt activities duilng the tax year $

Part IV Suppleinental information. Provide the explanations required by Part i, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions. —

Schedule G (Form 990) 2022



SCHEDULE 0

(Form 990)

DeptrbnanI of Ow TivMUty
Intofnal Revenue Sarvico

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-Ei
Complete to provldo Information for responses to specific questions oi

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Attach to Forni 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Goto www.lrs.(jOv/FofTn990 for the latest Information.

I

1

OMB No. 15454047

2022
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the orsanlzatkin

UTrTTMC TMr

Employer MermrKsaon numoer

22-3152490

ONSET OF TRAUMA,

THTOUGH . HEALING, WE.,.PRpVIDE,.,SOPPpRT,..SERy.IC,ES,.FqR,,V

CRIlffi. ,MD .TRATOIA„.SUPPORT,. .IS...IN..THE...FOm ..OF.. INFOI^.TION

ApypCACXt ACCOMPANI^NT ,THROUGH,, THE, .TOpICI,^.,. PROCES

AND REFERRAL SERVICES ,.10.,OTHER

FOm 9,90, PART VI,,.,,LI,^,,,2. - ,,^LATEp.,.P^,T,Y,,.I,NFO^

PATRICIA,, .RA.IN^^^^ KRISTEN., .EDWARDS

EX. D.I^.CTOR P^.SIDENT

FAMILY MEMBER

FORM, 99p.,,...P^T,,yi,,.,.LINE,,,ll,B,.,7...QRG,^.I,ZATIpN\S

EAC.H ^^,ER,,p,F,,THE,,.BO^,P,.IN,p.iyipyA^^

FORM, 990^, .,P^T.,yi,.,,,LINE.,12C,,,-.,ENFpRCE^N^^

THE pRGANIZATipN,,HAS,,.AppPTEp ,A,.,PRPCE,P,U

CPM,PL,™CE, ,WITH,,.ITS..,CpNFLIC,T,,pF..INTERE.ST,,,PpLra

FORM 9.90,. P^.T yi, ,LINE;,.15A -, COMPENSATION PROCESS .FOR

THE Bp?^.p APPROVES,. .THE,, .EXECUT.IVE.., D.IRE.CTpR,',,S,, .SAL^Y,, DURING,, .THE,, ̂.NU^.. BUDGET
PRO.CESS. .THE S,AL^Y,..I,S,..pETEE^INEp,,BASEp,,pN

NONPROFITS IN THE...STATE .p.F,.NH.

FORM 990. PART VT. LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION. . _
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see ttw Inetructlons for Form 990 or 990^Z.



Schedule O (Fomi 990) 2022
Name of the ocQanizatlon

VICTIMS. INC

Employer Identlflcation number

22-3152490

GpVE^ING DOCU^NTS _ , A^,., AVAII^BE,, UPON,. f^QUEST. , THE , FIN^C I^.

STATEMENTS ARE DISTRIBUTED,, AS,, P^T,, OF,,,T,HE,,,ORG^IZAT.ION '.S,.

PAGE 1 OF 1
Schedule 0 {Form 990) 2022
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4562Form

DviitiMnt of tfw TroMUfy

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including information on Listed Property)

Attach to your tax rotum.

0M8 No. 1545-0172

2022
Attachnwii

tnlWIWl Rwtnut Swvlw nrnrirT.„o.jyi.»/. iwi iixiu

N8ine(8) shown on return

VICTIMS, INC.

Idtrtti^g number

22-3152490

Business or activity to wt4ch this form relates

TNDTRF.CT DEPRECIATION

Part 1 Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179
Note: If vou have anv listed Dropertv. complete Part V before vou comDiete Part 1.

1Maximum amount (see Instmcflons)

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)
Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation (see Instructions)

Reduction In limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -O-
Dollar limltattcn for tax year. Sublract line 4 from line 1. II zero or less, enter -O-. If matited fftiQ separatelv. see Instiuctions

(a) DMcdpllon propMty (b) Coct (budftM* uM oNy)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Listed property. Enter the amount from Dne 29
Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts In column (c), lines 6 end 7
Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8
Carryover of disallowed deduction from One 13 of your 2021 Forni 4562

(e) BKlad coct

Business Income limitation. Enter the smeller of bu^ness Income (not less than zero) or line S. See Instructions

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but doni enter more than line 11
Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2023. Add lines 9 and 10. less line 12 : 13

10

11

12

.080.OOP

2.700.000

Noto: Don't use Part 11 or Part ill bdow for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed properly. See instructions.)Part II

14 Special depredation allowance for qualified properly (other than listed property) placed In service
during the tax year. See insUuctions

15 Property subject to section 168(fK1) election

18 Other depredation ftidudino ACRS)

14

15

16 20

Part III MACRS Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instoictions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed In senrice In tax years beginning before 2022

18 tf you Tt etocttw to group tnv «—<» ctocad h twytw durino Bw ti» ytf We one cf nw» bwwI «»»»t >ocountt. diock hera n
17

Section B—Assets Placed In Service During 2022 Tax Year Using the General Depredation System

(a) CtassOlcation of pnperly
(b) MonO) and ywr

placwlln
Mfvfca

(c) Baiia for dipmlitten
(butbwMARVMbnanl um
cn>y inatrudtona)

(d) Racmery

padod
(a) Cofivantion (f) Mattiod (g) Depradatlon deduction

19a 3-year property

b  5-year property

c  7-year property

d  10-year property

e 15-year property

f 20year property

g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

h Residential rental

property

27.5 yrs. MM S/L

27.5 yrs. MM Sfl.

i  Nonresldential real

property

39 yrs. MM S/L

- MM SA

Section C—Assets Placed In Service During 2022 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a Class life S/L

b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L

c 30-year 30 yrs. MM S/L

d- 40-year 40 yrs. MM S/L

21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 21 6.775

22 Total. Add amounts from line 12. lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
22 6.795

23 For assets shown above end placed In service during the current year, enter the
Dortion of the basis attrfcutable to section 263A costs 23

Form 4562 (2022)



6166

VICTIMS,
Form 4562 (2022)

INC. 22-3152490
Pago 2

Part V Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement)
Note: For any vehide for which wu are using the standard mDeage rate or deducting tease expense, complete only 24a,
24b. columns (a) through (c) of Section A. all of SecUon B. and Section C If applicabTe.

Section A—Deprociatlon and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do vou hav* avWanca to sioDort lha burinanrkMMmani um dalmad? YSS No 24b If "Yes.* Is the evidence written? Yes (No

(*)
Type of prapoty
(jW vehlite

W
Data piscad
In aanfea

(e>
eutk>eair

hvaatmant uaa
pareanlagt

(4)

Coat or ottwr batli

(•)
Basil Ibr depredation
(bualrweartnvaibnenl

uaa cnty)

Racovary
partod

(g)
Method/

Convettdon

(h>

OepcadaOon

deducdon

0)

Etocidd secfion 179
cod

25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during

the tax year and used more than 50% in a qualified business use. See instructions 25

26 Prooertv used more than 50% In a ouallfied business use;

2019 C HRYSLER ;

06/23/21

iOO

100.00% 33,875 33.875 5.0 S/L- 6.775

%

27 Prooertv used 50% or less in a oualtfied business use:

% SA.-

% S/L-

28 Add amounts in column (h). lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21. page

29 Add amounts In column (1). line 26. Enter here and on One 7. oaqe 1

1  28 6.775

1  29

Section B—Information on Usa of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used t7y a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner,* or related person. If you provided vehicles

30 Total business/Investment miles driven during

the year (dont include commuting miles)

(a)
VeNcta 1

(b)

V«Nda2

(e)
VaMdeS

<d)

VaNda 4

(a)

Vahlda 6

m
Vohidad

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (noncommuting)

n^les driven

33 Total miles driven during the year. Add

Ines 30 through 32

34 Was the vehicle available for personal

use during off-duty hours?

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yos No

35 Was the vehicle used prfmatily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?

36 Is another vehicle available for oersonal use?

Section 0—Questions for Employers Who Provlds Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aroni
more than 5% owners or related persons. See instructions.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, Including commuting, by

your employees?

38 Do you maintain a written p^lcy statement that prohibits personal use of vehlclas, except commuting, by your

employees? See the Instnictlons for vefudes' used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
3d Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about the

use of the vehides. and retain the Information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? See Instructions

Note: If your answer to 37. 38, 39. 40, or 41 Is "Yes.* don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Yes No

Part VI AmortfzaUon

(•)
Oaaalptien of oeaia

(b)
Data amortzadon

bagint

(e)
AmorttzaUa amouni

(4)
Coda tadlon

(a)
Amontzadon

parted or

parcaottQe

(0
Amortlzadort fer this y«ar

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2022 tax year (see Instructions);

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2022 tax year 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report 44

Form 4562 (2022)



6156 Victims, Inc.

22-3152490

FYE: 6/30/2023

Federal Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

Asset

Dafn Bus Soc Basis - .

Description In Service Cost % 1_79Bonu5 for Depr PerConvMeth _Prior Current.

nmredation;

16 Air Conditioning Unit 7/17/12

Total Other Depreciation

Total ACRS and Other Depredation

2385

2385

2385

2385 10 MO S/L

2385

2365

2365

20

20

Prnnertv;

17 2019 Chrysler 300 6/23/21

Grand Totab
Less: Dispositions and Transfers
Less: Start-up/Org Expense

Net Grand Totab

33.875

33.875

36,260
0

0

36360

33.875 5 MO S/L

33.875

36,260
0

0

6,775

6.775

9,140
0
0

9,140

6,775

6.775

6,795
0

0

^95



6156 Victims, Inc.

22-3152490

FYE: 6/30/2023

NH Asset Report
Form 990, Page 1

Asset Description

Date Basts NH
__ In Service Cost for Depr. Pnor

NH Federal Difference
Current Cun^nt Fed - NH

Othr TVnredation:
16 Air Conditioning Unit

7/17/12

Total Other Depreciation

Total ACRS and Other Depredation

Property;

17 2019 Chrysler 300
6/23/21

Grand Totals
Less: Dispositions
Less: Slart-up/Org Expense

Net Grand Totals

2,385

2.385

2,385

2,385

2.365 20

2,365 20

20

20

2,3652.3852.385

6,7756,77333,87533,875
6.7756,7756.77533.87533.875

6,7956,7959.14036,26036,260

6,7956.7959.14036.26036.260



6156 Victims. Inc.
22-3152490

FYE: 6/30/2023

Depreciation Adjustment Report
All Business Activities

AMT
Adjustments/
Preferences

AMTTaxDescription
Form Unit Asset

There are no assets that meet the criteria of tbU report



6156 Victims. Inc.

22-3152490 Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/24
FYE; 6/30/2023 Form 990, Page 1

Date In

Asset Description Seoirice Cost Tax AMT

Olhtr Dcnredation:

16 Air Conditioning Unit 7/17/12 2385 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 2385 0 0

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 2385

Utted Property;

17 2019 Chiysler 300 6/23/21 33.875 6.775
33.875 6J1S

Grand Totals 36,260 6,775



6156 Victims, inc. ni^tMnA
22-3152490 NH FutufG Depreciation Report FYE. 6/30/24
FYE: 6/30/2023 Form 990, Page 1

Asset Description

Date In
Service Cost NH

other Deprpciation;

16 Air Conditioning Unit
Total Other Dqtredatlon

7/17/12 2.385

2385

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation

Pmnertv:

17 2019 Chrysler 300 6/23/21 33.875

33,875

6.775

6.775

Grand Totab 36360 6.775



61S6

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet
2022

Name

VICTIMS, 11IC.

Taxpayer Identificatton Numl>er
22-3152490

Use this worksheet to vertfy data entered for a specific acttvlly on your form 990/990EZ

Income 4 Expense Summary:
1. Gross receipts or sales 1-,
2. Advertising income ?•.
3. Circulation irxxime ?• .
4. Other income *•.
5. Returns and allowances 5. .
6. Contributions recehrod .
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7. _

8. Cost of Goods Sold ?• .
9. Employment Expense .?• ,
10. Fees for services ,

11. Indirect Expense ti
ll Depreciation Expense
13. Exempt Activity Expense t?-
14. Fundraising E)^nse

15. Total expertses. Add lines 8 through 1415.
16. Net lncomeA.oss. Une 7 minus Una 1518.

Expense Details • Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory

Purchases

Labor

Section 263A costs

Other costs

Erxling inventory

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers

Other sfdarles and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other errrployee t>enefte
Payroll taxes

Total Employment Expense

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management

Legal
Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising

Investment nwnagement

Other

Total Fees for Services

235^000

235,000

215,000

215,000

20,000

215,000

215,000

Information is Indicated for use on Foim 990-T, Schedule A:
Schedule A. UBIT Activity Code Seq#

Part V, Debt Rnandng

Part VI. Controlled Org Income

Part Vll, Investments for C(7X9X1^
Part VIII. Explr^ed Activities
Part IX. Advertldng Income

Expense Detalte • Indirect Expense;
Advertising and promotion

Office
Printingfpublicatton/postage

Info technology/Maintenance

Royalties & License Fees
Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes

Travel & Repairs
Travel/entertainment (officials)

Conferences/meettr>g8

Interest

insurance

Total indirect Expense

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On Investment property _

On non-investment property _

Amortization _

Depletion -

Total Depreciation Expense _

Expense Detafis - Exempt Activity Expense:
Repairs and Maintenance __

Bad detJts —
Taxes/licenses

Charitable contributions

Dividend reed deductions

Readership costs

Other expenses

Total Exempt ActMty Expense

Expense Details • Fundraising Expense:
Cash prtzes
Non-cash prtzes „

Rent and faculty costs _

Food & beverages (Part II only)
Entortalnrrient (Part 11 only) _
Other direct expenses

Total Fundraising Expense

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:
First

Second —

Third

All other



6ise

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet
Oescrtolion YARD SALES

2022

Name

VICTIMS, INC.

Taxpayer Identification Number

22-3152490

Use this wortcsheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summery;

1. Gross receipts or sales 1.

2. Adverti8ir>g Income 2.

3. Circulation income 3.

4. Other Income 4.

5. Returns and allowances 5.

6. Contributions received 6.
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7.

8. Cost of Goods Sold 8.
9. Employment Expense 9.
10. Fees for services 10.

11. Indirect Expense 11.
12. Depredation Expense 1Z

13. Exempt Activity Expense 13:
14. Fundraising Expense If

15. Total expenses. Add lines 6 through 14 If

16. Net IncomefLoss. Line 7 minus Line 1516.

15,000

15,000

2,000

2,000

13,000

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold;

Beginning Inventory

Purchases

Labor

Section 263A costs
Other costs

Erxling Inventory
Total Cost of Goods Sold

Expense Details - Employment Expense:

Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes
Total Employment Expense

Expense Details - Fees for Services:

Management

Legal
Accounting
Lobljying

Professional fundraising

Investment management

Other
Total Fees for Services

2,000

2,000

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

Advertising and promotion

Office
PrInting/pubBcation/postage

Info technology/Maintenance

Royalties & License Fees

Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes

Travel & Repairs

Travel/entertainment (offidals)

Conferences/meetings
Interest

Insurance

Total Indirect Expense ____

Expense Details • Depreciation Expense;

On Investment property

On non-investment property

Amortization
Depletion

Total Depreciation Expense

Expense Details • Exempt Activity Expense:

Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Taxes/Scenses _____

Charitable contributions

OMdertd reed deductions

Readership costs

Other expenses

Total Exempt Activity Expense ___

Expense Details • Fundraising Expense:

Cash prizes

Norv-cash prizes i

Rent and facility costs

Food & beverages (Part II only)
Entertainment (Part II only)
Other dirod expenses _____

Total Fundraising Expense

Information is Indicated for use on Form 996-T, Schedule A:

Schedule A. UBIT Activity Code Seq #

Part V. Debt Rnandng

Part Vl. Controlled Org Income

Part VII, Investments for C(7X9)(17)

Part Vlll, Exfrfoited Activities

Part IX. Advertising Income

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First

Second
Third

All other



SI so

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet
Descridion OTHER BINGO

2022

Name

VICTIMS. INC.

Taxpayer identification Number

22-3152490

Use this worksheet to veiHy data entered for a spedlic activity on your form 990/990EZ

Income & Expense Summary:

1. Gross receipts or sales 1.

2. Adverfising Income 2.

3. Circulation income 3.

4. Other Income 4.

5. Returns and allowances 5.
6. Contributions received 6.

7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7.

8. Cost of Goods Sold 8.

9. Employment Expense 9.

10. Fees for senrices 10.

11. indirect Expense 11.

12. Depredatfon Expense 12.

13. Exempt Activity Expense 13.

14. Fundraising Expense 14.

15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 1415.

16. Net lncomeA.oss. Line 7 minus Line 1516.

390.000

390.000

337.000

337.000
53.000

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:

Beginning' inventory

Purchases

Labor

Section 263A costs

Other costs

Ending Inventory

Total Cost of Goods Sold

Expense Details • Employment Expense:

Compensation of officers

Other salaries and wages

Pension plan contributions

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes
Total Employment Expense

Expense Details - Fees for Services:

Management

Legal
Accounting

Lobbying

Professional fundraising

Investment management

Other
Total Fees for Services

337.000

337.000

Expense Details • Indlreet Expense:

Advertising and promotion ;

Office
PrIntlng/publicatJon/postage

Info technology/Maintenance _____

Royalties & Ucertse Fees

Occupancy/Red Estate Taxes

Travel & Repairs ___

Travel/entertainment (officials)

Conferences/meetings

Interest

Insurance

Total Indirect Expense

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:

On Investment property
On non-Investment prc^jerty

Amortization

Depletion ___

Total Depreciation Expense

Expense Details • Exempt Activity Expense:

Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Taxes/Dcenses

Charitable contributions

Dividend reed deductions
Readership costs

Other expenses
Total Exempt Activity Expense

Expense DetaDs - Fundraising Experrse:

Cash prizes

Notvcash prizes

Rent and fadlity costs

Food & beverages (Part II only)
Entertainment (Part II only)
Other direct expenses

Total Fundraising Expense '

Information Is indicated for use on Form 990-T, Schedule A;

Schedule A, UBIT Acthrity Code Seq #

Part V, Debt Rnancing

Part VI. ContTDlled Org Income

Part Vll, Investments for C(7)(9X17)

Part VIII, Exploited Activities

Part IX, Advertising income

Allocation of Expense to Program Service AccomplishmerTts:

Rrst

Second

Third
All other



Form 990
Two Year Comparison Report

For calendar vear2022, Of tax year beginning 07/01/22 . endir)q 06/30/23
2021 & 2022

Name
Taxpayer Identificatjon Number

22-3152490

2021 2022 Differences

1. Contributions, gifts, grants 1. 7,800 6,500 -1.300

2. Merr^rshlp dues and assessments 2.

3. 84,000 85,000 1,000
•

4. Program service revenue 4.

c 5. Investment Income 5. 2,200 9.965 7,765
•

6.

«

7 Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than Inventory 7.

6.

9. 110,900 86,000 -24,900

10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of Inventory 10.

11.

12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12. 204,900 187,465 -17.435

13.

14

« IS Compensation of ofTicers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 92,750 93,000 250
e

16. 47,370 47,770 400
c

17.

a
18. Other professional fees 18. 4,700 4,000 -700

UJ 19. 14,800 16,800 2,000

20. 7,000 6,800 -200

21. 22,150 21.400 -750

22. 188,770 189.770 1,000

23. Excess or fDeflcIt). Subtract ine 22 from line 12 23. 16,130 -2,305 -18,435

24. Total exempt revenue 24. 204,900 187,465 -17,435

25. Total unrelated revenue 25.

26. 113,100 95,965 -17,135

27. 604,322 600,507 -3.815

1
28. Total liabmues 28. 37,850 36,340 -1,510

1 29. 566,472 564,167 -2,305

9 30. 5 5

§ )1. NumC>er of independent voting members of governing body 31. 5 5

31 2 2

J3. Number of volunteers 33. 40 35



Form 990

Name
WTTTTMS, INC.

ContrSnitions, gifts, grants

Membership dues

Program service revenue
Capital gain or loss
Investment irwome

Fundralslrtg revenue Oncomertoss)
Ganting revenue (iricomefloss)
Other revenue

Total revenue

Grants and simflar amounts paW
Benefits paid to or ft* members
Compensation of officers, etc.
Other compensation
ProfesdonaJ fees

Occuparrcy costs

Depreciation and depletion

Otiw expenses

Total expenses

Excess or (Deficit)

Total ejrampt revenue

Total unrelated revenue

Total excludable revenue

Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Net Fund Balances

Tax Return History
2022

Employer Identification Number
22-315249^

20232022
20212020

2019 91,5002018 91,80092.35496.96487.069

3.666
9.9652,2008.1568.9608.233
86,000110.900110.54327.57461.046

187.465204.900214.719133,498156.348

93.00092.75057.20058,00058.000 47.77047.37047.47944.73744.329 4,0004.7004,7515.4026.932 16.80014.80015.32716,939 6.80017,369 7.000239238239 21.40022.15021.80614.638 189.77017.208 188.770146.802139.954144.077 -2.30516.13091767-6.45612,271
187.465204.900214.719133.498156.348

95.965113,IM122.36536.534 600.50769.279 604.322588.217495.449 36.340498.384 37,85037.87513,0249.503 564.167566,472550,342482,425488,881



6156 Victims, Inc.

22-3152490 '

FYE: 6/30/2023

Federal Statements

Description

INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL

Taxable Interest on Investments

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after US
Amount Business Code Code 6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)

9,965 14

9,965



6156 Victims, Inc.

22-3152490

FYE: 6/30/2023

Federal Statements

Description

EQUIPMENT

BANK CHARGE

TOTAL

Form 990. Part IX. Line 24c - All Other Expenses

Total
Expenses

1, 000
350

1,350

Program
Service

850

297

1,147

Management &
General

}  150
53

203

Fund
Raising



6156 Victims, inc.

22-3152490

PTE: 6/30/2023

Federal Statements

Schedule A. Part III. Line 1(e)

GOVERNMENT GRANTS OR CONTRIBUTIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS - UNRESTICTED

TOTAL

Description

Schedule A. Part III. Line 3(e^

Description

BINGO

YARD SALES

OTHER BINGO

TOTAL

Schedule A. Part III. Line 10a(e>

Description

INTEREST INCOME

INVESTMENT (GAIN) LOSS

TOTAL

Amount

85,000
6,500

91,500

/Vnount

235,000
15,000

390,000

640,000

Amount

9, 965

9, 965



6156 Victims, Inc.
22-3152490

FYE: 6/30/2023

Bingo

nescription

REG BINGO INCOME^tickets income
OTHER BINGO INCOME

total

Federal Statements

paYablg-S-afistuesUffi

Amount
Description 340

accounts payable
total

340

Bingo

pRscription _

special events-bingo
T-tickets expense
OTHER bingo EXPENSE
bingo consulting

total

QXQ^JQSS^!^

Amount
150,000
77,000
8,000

235,000

Costs

Amount

£  132,000
62,000

21,000

215,000



BOARD OF DIRECTORS and STAFF CONTACT LIST 2025

BOARD LIST

EMALTTLE PHONE NUMBERNAME

President^ancy MIgglns

<r)stlna Guay Treasurer

Tori Gerlt Secretary

Michael CIcchetti Board Member

Maureen Steer Board Member

JlllMonbleali Board Member

Melissa "Peach" Menter Board Member

STAFF LIST & OTHER

Pat Rainboth

KImberty Starling

Klmberly Merritt

Carol Griffin

OFFICE NUMBER

EMERGENCY TRAUMA#

Executive Director

Victim Advocate

Admin Assistant

Bookkeeper



Key Personnel

Pat Ralnboth- Executive Director- $80,000 annually

Kimberly Starling- Victim Advocate- $62,400 annually

N



SaJcu^
Qoc-ao

XvmBerCy JA. StarCvi

Career TTO

Noi^iofit maoagemeot and Aitistic visiocaiy ofifeting over 25 yean expcdeace in nonprofit and
managpment Responalblfities have tanged from Director of Opetationa to Acdx^ Ardstic Director and
General Manager responsible for budgets, casting, fainng and team-building. Skilled at cross-
fttnctional teams to actioa and achievement Skilted contract n^otiatot ̂pitfa exceptional personnel
frMfwgwrM^nt *ViT]<

TrofessixmaC'E}q>erience

Trauma Intervention Tenm April 2018 to present
Victims Inc

Team members are dispatched to a variety of ontimety deaths, crashes and death by suicide scenes to ensiue
safe^ and support for victim's families and loved-ones and to ensure ongoing sipport for individuals.

4 On caD trsutha intervention volunteer.

♦ Pager dispatdier and team leaden

♦ Co-teacher of die Trauma IfitervendoQ Training (^uing 202^
i Vohmteerschedding and-coverage.

Board Vloe President and Founding Member 2014 to Present
Conttnuum Arts Collective

Continuum Arts Collective is a 501(c)3 noi^nofit serving Pre-K diroi^ 12 student artists and musidans in
Maine and New Hen^ishire. CAC provides students free musical instruments, art supplies, creative
instniction, and fiivrlmfn to flourish as creators.

I

4 Committee on budget, governance, executive commhtees.
4 Loi^ festival event coordination.

General Manager February 2010 to Present
CB Gitiy Craftoc Supply |

• Responsible for dbe daily management of the ManufacturiDg, Shying and Inventory management teams. |
CB Gitty ifl an onlice tetaflgf diat pmdnceg and mflfnifartwefi enA paftw fnr moMng nnn<ir«i1 |
instruments. i

4 Assist Owner in dslonary decisions and plam for future products and madteting. !
4 Trad sales and financial forecasting for aH online platforms ;

4 Human Resources Fadlitatot

4 Education Pr^ramming Coordinator j
4 Management of all sh^^iing manufacturing and paddng processes. i



Associate Artistic Director and Director of Operations April 2001 to December 2008
OgunquitPla^ouse Ogunquh^ME
Responsible for the day-to-day operatioos of the Pla^ouse including; conq)any ooanagemen^ office
management and.ticketing services. Assisted the Artistic Director with contracting ̂ ndition administration
and financial reporting. liaison between Executive Artistic Director and directing, and creative teams.

♦ Assisted Executive Artistic Director In selection of artistic season and schedule

♦ Researched, formulated and maintained artistic operating budget
♦ Responsible for casting of all Maiostage productions
♦ Company b^nagement

t N^tiating and contracting of all equi^ and non-equity actors
4 Coordinated fundraising events including talent and production values .
♦  St^iervised Intern Pn^rem.

Managing Director November 1999 to April 2001
North Country Center for the Arts T.inrnlfi NH
Responsible for the business operations of the theatre inrlnHing payroll, financial manage company
management and hiring. Community liaison including fundraising sponsorship and volmteer coordination.

♦ Oversaw payroll and accounts payable management
4 Contracted actors and crew and hired seasonal staff ^
4 Fundraising and Annual Fund solicitation and tracking
4 Art Gallery administration

4 Booked and coordinated Children's Iheatre Tour

4 Company fnanflgrm^t

4 Developed yearly marketing/publicly plan

Front of House/Event Coordlnatof September 1995 to November 1999
Emerson Mijestic Theatre Boston, MA
Theatre Manager on duty at all petfbnnanccs. Woriced with a variety of Boston non-profit performing
otganizations induding the Boston Lyric Opera, Ballet Theatre of Boston, World Music, Opera New Pnglonrl
and Emerson Stage, all of \diom called The Majestic home.

Subscription & Box Office Manager August 1994 to September 1995
Scacoast Repertory Theatre

Box Office Manager 1990 to 1994
Palace Iheatre

education

Theatre Arts, Plymouth State College 1985-1989

Jiy/ards & 'Recognition

Who's Who Among American Coll^ and University Students 1988
Marion Hammer Memorial Award for Excellence 1908



UtarUf ̂aJb-Oj

EMPLOYMENT

EDUCATION

AFFILIATIONS

PATRICIA A. RAINBOTH

Executive Director of VICTIMS, INC., October ,1991-present
Assistant Director N.H. DWI prevention Council, 2/86 to 9/91.
Community School Coordinator for Rochester Schools, 4/76 -6/94
Dr. Thomas Gordon Effectiveness Training Instructor 6/76-present
Correspondent for "Rochester Courier", 2/76 to 6/86

Graduate of Oneida High School, Oneida, N.Y. Class of 1956
New York State Regents Diploma, 1956
Journalism Classes, Syracuse University, 1955 and 1956
Dr. Hiomas Gordon's Advanced Instructor Trainings University of

Massachusetts, Amherst, 1977
Community Organization Techniques, Salve Regina College, 1978
Death & Dying, Elizabeth Kubler Ross, University of Maine, 1979
N.E. School of Alcohol Studies, University of Rhode Island, 1985
All Annual Lifesavers Conferences, 1986-2019
NOVA, Victim Advocacy, University of Maine at Portlmd, 1986
NOVA. Victim Advocacy, Hyannis, MA, 1988
Motivational Workshops, Foxboro, MA, 1988
N.E. School of Addiction Studies, Colby College, 1989
Grief and Addictions, Edgehill, Newport, R.I., 1989
Driver Fatigue Conference, Orlando, FL, 1997
Association of Traumatic Stress Specialists Conference, Oklahoma

City, 1998
Loss & Transition Conference, Springfield, MA, 1997-1998
Substance Abuse & Addictions, University of Vermont, 2010
Courses on grief and loss annually, 1991 to present

Member: St. Mary's Church, Rochester, 1969-present
Member: Rochester Area Family Support Team, 1976-2020
Chair: Rochester Chemical People Task Force, 1983-present
Member: Remove Intoxicated Drivers (RID), 1986-present
Member: National Organization of Victim Assistance (NOVA),

1986-present
Member: Rochester Chamber of Commerce, 1991-present
Member Strafford County Family Violence Council, 1992-1998
Member of Rochester Business & Professional Women, 1993-

2014

Member: Rochester Crimeline, 1993-1997
Member: Community Alliance for Teen Safety, 1995-2000
Member: Pathways to Success, Rochester Schools, 1996-2000
Member: Trauma & Disaster CommitteCj Frisbie Memorial

Hospital, 1996-2014
Member: Underage Drinking Task Force, 1997-2001
Member: Rockingbam County Law Enforcement Association,



1993-present
Member American Academy of Bereavement, 1998 - 2015
Member Traffic Safety Commission, 2000-present
Member Governor's Task Force on Motor Vehicle Fatalities, 2004
Member Govemor'.s Crime Commission, 2007
Member Governor's DWI Study Committee, 2010-2011
Member Youth Suicide Prevention Assembly, 2012 - present
Member SOS Recovery Community 2015- present

SPECIAL Rochester's Outstanding Woman, 1976
RECOGNITION Represented the Diocese of Manchester at "A Call To Action" in

Detroit, 1976

Chosen one of fifty top Effectiveness Training Instructors in the
World, 1985

Bud Carlsen Community Service Award, 1990
Rochester BPW Woman of Achievement Award, 1993
New Hampshire Champion for Children Award, 1994
National Crime Victim Service Award, 1994
Peg McGarity Award of Outstanding Volunteer Management

Presented by Governor Jeanne Shaheen, 1997
Citizen Ambassador to China as Highway Safety Leader, 1997
Public Service Award, Eastem NH Pomona Grange, 1998
Public Service Award, National Highway Safety Administration,

2000

Certificate of Recognition, VFW Auxiliary, 2001
Distinguished Service Award, Rochester Jaycees, 2002
Appreciation for Public Service in the Field of Highway Safety

2004

Ghmite State Award, UNH 2011
Civic Leader Award, Salvation Army, 2012
2019 Citizen of Year, Rochester Chamber of Commerce


